






 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018        AGENDA ITEM: 4A 
 
TITLE: 
A proclamation of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas recognizing the City of Bastrop 
as a Healthy Summer Meals for Kids Community. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Proclamation for Healthy Summer Meals for Kids Community 



 

 

 

roclamation 

 

 

 
 

WHEREAS, summertime should be about children enjoying all that Texas has to 
offer, from farm fresh foods to our state’s natural beauty; and 
 
WHEREAS, when school is out for summer, kids who count on eating meals at 
school might not otherwise have access to all the nutrition they need to be active 
and healthy; and 
 
WHEREAS, one in four Texas children face food insecurity, and Summer Food 
Service Program meals provide an important source of good nutrition; and 
  
WHEREAS, Summer Food Service Program meal sites also provide Texas children 
with a place to spend time with friends and stay active; and 
 
WHEREAS, summer meals can help children stay healthy and prepare them to 
return to school ready to learn and thrive; and 
 
WHEREAS, by promoting new meal sites through local partnerships and support 
from volunteers, and by helping to increase access to free Summer Meals Program 
locations through community outreach; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Bastrop is committed to making sure no child goes hungry 
this summer. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Connie Schroeder, Mayor of the City of Bastrop, do hereby 
recognize the City of Bastrop as a Healthy Summer Meals for Kids Community and 
call upon citizens and partner organizations to celebrate with appropriate 
ceremonies to acknowledge these efforts. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Official Seal 
of the City of Bastrop, Texas to be affixed this 24th day of July, 2018. 
 

______________________________ 
Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 24, 2018       AGENDA ITEM: 4B 
 
TITLE:   
Mayor’s Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Power Point Presentation 

Texas Local Government Code, Section 551.045 – Governing Body of Municipality or County: 
Reports about Items of Community Interest Regarding Which No Action Will Be Taken: 
 
(a)  Notwithstanding Sections 551.041 and 551.042, a quorum of the governing body of a 
municipality or county may receive from staff of the political subdivision and a member of the 
governing body may make a report about items of community interest during a meeting of the 
governing body without having given notice of the subject of the report as required by this 
subchapter if no action is taken and, except as provided by Section 551.042, possible action 
is not discussed regarding the information provided in the report. 
 
(b)  For purposes of Subsection (a), "items of community interest" includes: 
 

(1)  expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; 
(2)  information regarding holiday schedules; 
(3)  an honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other 

citizen, except that a discussion regarding a change in the status of a person's 
public office or public employment is not an honorary or salutary recognition for 
purposes of this subdivision; 

(4)  a reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by the governing 
body; 

(5)  information regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event organized or 
sponsored by an entity other than the governing body that was attended or is 
scheduled to be attended by a member of the governing body or an official or 
employee of the political subdivision; and 

(6)  announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety of 
people in the political subdivision that has arisen after the posting of the agenda. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Mayor’s Report
July 24, 2018



Latest Activities
June 29 – July 12

Events in 2018: 203

Sew My Style

Patriotic Festival

Pet and Pal Parade

First Friday Art Walk

YMCA Free Hugs Day



Planned Events
July 13 – July 24

• July 13 – TML Small Cities Problem Solving Clinic
• July 16 – BEDC Monthly Meeting
• July 17 – First Annual Volunteer Fair
• July 18 – Austin Chamber Regional Meeting in Bastrop
• July 19 – FCI Quarterly Community Meeting
• July 20 –

• Breakfast Bites
• Corvette Invasion

• July 24 – City Council



Upcoming Events & City Meetings
• July 27 – BEST Breakfast
• July 28

• Infrastructure Tour
• Back to School Bash for BISD

• July 31 – Ribbon Cutting; Bastrop Silver Pines Nursing & Rehab
• Aug 1

• Monthly Chamber Luncheon
• BAIPP Meeting

• Aug 2  
• Leadership Presentation for FCI
• Farm Street Opry

• Aug 3 
• Bastrop Homecoming
• First Friday Art Walk

• Aug 7 – Special Council Meeting
• Aug 8 – Guest Speaker at Little Sheep Learning Center
• Aug 10 – Restore the F-4 Event
• Aug 14 – Council Meeting



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 24, 2018       AGENDA ITEM:  4C 
 
TITLE:   
Councilmembers’ Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
 
   
Texas Local Government Code, Section 551.045 – Governing Body of Municipality or County: 
Reports about Items of Community Interest Regarding Which No Action Will Be Taken: 
 
(a)  Notwithstanding Sections 551.041 and 551.042, a quorum of the governing body of a 
municipality or county may receive from staff of the political subdivision and a member of the 
governing body may make a report about items of community interest during a meeting of the 
governing body without having given notice of the subject of the report as required by this 
subchapter if no action is taken and, except as provided by Section 551.042, possible action 
is not discussed regarding the information provided in the report. 
 
(b)  For purposes of Subsection (a), "items of community interest" includes: 
 

(1)  expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; 
(2)  information regarding holiday schedules; 
(3)  an honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other 

citizen, except that a discussion regarding a change in the status of a person's 
public office or public employment is not an honorary or salutary recognition for 
purposes of this subdivision; 

(4)  a reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by the governing 
body; 

(5)  information regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event organized or 
sponsored by an entity other than the governing body that was attended or is 
scheduled to be attended by a member of the governing body or an official or 
employee of the political subdivision; and 

(6)  announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety of 
people in the political subdivision that has arisen after the posting of the agenda. 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 24, 2018       AGENDA ITEM: 4D 
 
TITLE:   
City Manager’s Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
 
 
Texas Local Government Code, Section 551.045 – Governing Body of Municipality or County: 
Reports about Items of Community Interest Regarding Which No Action Will Be Taken: 
 
(a)  Notwithstanding Sections 551.041 and 551.042, a quorum of the governing body of a 
municipality or county may receive from staff of the political subdivision and a member of the 
governing body may make a report about items of community interest during a meeting of the 
governing body without having given notice of the subject of the report as required by this 
subchapter if no action is taken and, except as provided by Section 551.042, possible action 
is not discussed regarding the information provided in the report. 
 
(b)  For purposes of Subsection (a), "items of community interest" includes: 
 

(1)  expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; 
(2)  information regarding holiday schedules; 
(3)  an honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other 

citizen, except that a discussion regarding a change in the status of a person's 
public office or public employment is not an honorary or salutary recognition for 
purposes of this subdivision; 

(4)  a reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by the governing 
body; 

(5)  information regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event organized or 
sponsored by an entity other than the governing body that was attended or is 
scheduled to be attended by a member of the governing body or an official or 
employee of the political subdivision; and 

(6)  announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety of 
people in the political subdivision that has arisen after the posting of the agenda. 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018      AGENDA ITEM: 6A 
 
TITLE: 
Receive monthly report from Visit Bastrop. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Sarah O’Brien, Hospitality & Downtown Department Director 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Per the management agreement with Visit Bastrop, a monthly presentation must be made to the 
City Council outlining its progress in implementing their annual Business Plan and meeting 
performance targets and the scope of services pursuant to that agreement. 
 
Specifically Visit Bastrop shall work to:  

(1) attract leisure visitors to the City and its vicinity;  
(2) attract and secure meetings, events, retreats, and conventions to the City and its 

vicinity; and  
(3) serve as a liaison to local businesses (including hoteliers, restaurateurs, and other 

similar entities) and City departments to attract leisure and business visitors, meetings, 
events, retreats, and conventions to the City and its vicinity.  

 
Visit Bastrop, shall also:  

(A) carry out the actions defined in the applicable annual Business Plan;  
(B) utilize research reports on economic trends, growth sectors, and regional competitive 

strengths and weaknesses, as is customary in the destination and marketing 
organization industry;  

(C) provide marketing and imaging campaigns for the City's tourism and convention 
industry;  

(D) inform and partner with the City regarding high-profile or significant 
recruitment/attraction efforts;  

(E) provide, in appropriate detail in accordance with the Tax Code, reports listing the Visit 
Bastrop's expenditures made with HOT, and Visit Bastrop's progress in performing the 
Services in conformance with implementation of the annual Business Plan; and 

(F) Provide expertise in destination management in conjunction with the City of Bastrop to 
leverage available resources such as community assets and activities to maximize 
opportunities to attract visitors to Bastrop, both leisure and business, recognizing the 
critical role tourism plays in Bastrop's economy, both in HOT and sales tax revenue. 

 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Visit Bastrop, a 501(c)6 organization, was engaged to provide Destination Marketing Services 
and provide brand marketing for Bastrop as a destination.  
 



 

As outlined in the annual management agreement, the City and Visit Bastrop recognize the visitor 
industry as a key economic generator. Visit Bastrop’s purpose is to provide “brand” marketing for 
Bastrop as a destination and to serve as the primary brand advocate. Visit Bastrop will also 
leverage utilization of existing facilities, while providing global oversight of Bastrop’s visitor assets 
and activities. Visit Bastrop will also provide a level of unity and representation to maximize 
Bastrop’s brand potential.  
 
The Visit Bastrop Board of Directors meets monthly on the third Thursday at 8:30 a.m. and rotates 
meeting locations at different hospitality venues. August’s meeting will be held August 16, 2018, 
8:30 a.m. - 602 on Main, 919 Main Street, Bastrop. 
 
City Council established that the Visit Bastrop Board of Directors include broad representation of 
community assets and identified those as Arts, History, Hotels, Restaurants, Sports, Outdoors, 
Recreation, Hyatt, Nightlife, Entertainment and Film in the Destination Services Management 
Agreement. 
 
Per their management agreement, Visit Bastrop must present an approved business plan and 
annual budget to the City Council no later than September 1, 2018 for FY 2019. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
Visit Bastrop receives approximately $1.4 million dollars in Hotel Occupancy Tax annually from 
the City of Bastrop to provide destination marketing services and serve as the brand advocate for 
our community.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Provide any direction or feedback to Visit Bastrop staff and their Board of Directors on the 
organization’s progress in meeting the annual requirements outlined in the management 
agreement.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• June President’s Report 

• May Financial Report 



Visit Bastrop
President’s Report

June 2018

1



Lodging Industry Report
May ’18 Calendar Year to Date

Occ %CH Occ ADR % Ch 
ADR

% CH 
RevPAR

% CH 
Rooms 

Sold
Occ

% Change from YTD 2017

%CH 
Occ

ADR % Ch 
ADR

% CH 
RevPAR

% CH Rooms 
Sold

Bastrop 56.9 3.2 85.60 -4.6 -1.5 3.2 57.9 5.9 90.41 -1.9 3.8 5.9

1 54.8 6.1 84.86 3.3 9.5 6.1 55.3 3.6 88.23 5.7 9.4 12.8

2 49.3 -0.2 86.21 6.7 6.4 -0.2 51.7 -3.6 82.18 3.6 -0.2 -3.6

3 67.6 7.6 124.62 5.0 12.9 8.1 60.2 6.3 111.33 0.6 6.9 6.8

4 65.2 11.8 114.27 1.0 12.8 11.8 61.7 7.7 111.62 0.2 7.9 7.7

5 49.6 -10.5 100.24 -2.3 -12.6 3.6 51.7 -7.7 95.89 -2.3 -9.8 3.3

6 65.8 3.1 114.33 2.5 5.7 4.5 67.6 -0.1 124.60 5.9 5.8 1.4

7 77.6 -0.9 152.34 -0.4 -1.3 4.6 75.7 -2.4 161.22 0.5 -1.9 3.4

8 78.9 2.1 127.72 -7.7 -5.8 3.8 74.3 -2.1 130.94 -5.3 -7.3 5.8

9 58.0 -3.1 104.23 1.3 -1.8 11.9 57.2 -1.5 100.15 1.6 0.1 15.3

Average 62.4 1.92 109.44 .48 2.43 5.74 61.33 0.61 109.67 .86 1.47 5.88 2

Glossary 
ADR Average Daily 

Rate 

RevPAR Revenue per 
Available Room 

Occ Occupancy

Comparatives 
South Austin/Airport 

Bryan-College Station 

Brenham 

Seguin 

City of Austin 

Llano

San Antonio 

Fredericksburg

San Marcos 



3

JUNE Website Traffic Overview 



4

In June 2018, visitbastrop.com had 3,855 organic sessions. Once 
again, the number of organic sessions on the website this month is 
greater than previous months. Top organic pages include:

• Homepage 

• Bastrop Patriotic Festival

• Hyatt on-site Activities 

• Calendar of Events 

JUNE Organic Traffic Overview



5

Industry Averages

While our site performed above the industry averages for most engagement metrics, the overall bounce rate 
on visitbastrop.com was a bit higher than the average. A review of top page with high bounce rates shows 
that users are engaging with the pages by spending time on them, but they are not visiting additional pages. 
For example, the Bastrop Patriotic Festival page had an 88% bounce rate but users spent an average of 5:10 
minutes on the page. Similarly, the Small Meetings page had a 76% and users spent 6:33 minutes on the 
page and the Hyatt Events on Site page had a 72% bounce rate but users spent nearly 3 minutes on the page. 

Action items to reduce bounce rate: 

• Include internal links to website pages 
• Link to pages while creating content 

JUNE Website Engagement Metrics 



6

JUNE Social Media Stats 



7

Merchants and Partners Promoted through DMO Channels in JUNE  

Inspiration: 
Summer Getaways 

Live Music in Downtown Bastrop 
Outdoor Adventures 

Get Outside
Throw Back Thursday 

National Iced Tea Month 
National Great Outdoors Month 

Fathers Day 
Day Trips 

Events: 

Bastrop Juneteenth Celebration 
Blue Flame Cruisers Car Show
Bastrop Patriotic Festival 
The Farm Street Opry 
Live Music In Downtown Bastrop 
Bastrop Homecoming Rodeo
First Friday Art Walk 
Opera House Murder Mystery 
Pine Street Market Days 
Red, White & You, Dancing Through 
the Decades 

Businesses: 

Zip Lost Pines 
Copper Shot Distillery 
Deep in the Heart Art Foundry 
Hyatt Regency Lost Pines 
Hero Water Sports 
Downtown Bastrop 
Simply Sweet Cupcakes 
Shulmans 8 Lost Pines 
Bastrop River Company 
Bastrop Chamber of Commerce 
Southside BBQ 
Taqueria 95 



8

Marketing Efforts – Bastrop Patriotic Festival 
Partner – Bastrop Chamber of Commerce, City of Bastrop, Texas Monthly, Sun Radio 



9

Marketing Efforts – Bastrop Patriotic Festival 
Partner – Bastrop Chamber of Commerce, City of Bastrop, Texas Monthly, Sun Radio 

• This post was a top performer on Texas Monthly, 
performing 4.8x better that the average of the last 
100 Facebook posts.

• With this post there were 293 more reactions, 7 more
comments, and 56 more shares than the average. 

Sun Radio: 

• 82 (20 second) radio spots promoting festival 
across several of their radio stations in Austin, 
San Marcos, Gonzales, Dripping Springs. 

• Digital ads (10,000 impressions/3 weeks) 
• E blasts – June 11, 18 & 25



VISIT BASTROP

Financial Statements

For the Period Ending May 31, 2018

**Unaudited – For Management Use Only**

Index:

Page 1 - Financial Summary  
Page 2 - Financial Dashboard  
Page 3 – Balance Sheet
Page 4 – Balance Sheet Ratios  
Page 5 – Statement of Activities



1

VISIT BASTROP
Summary of Financial Information  

May 2018

Below is a summary of the current financial reports; the detailed financials are attached for your review.

Balance Sheet

Assets – Cash remains strong due to the balance of the interim contract with the City that was forwarded  
to Visit Bastrop’s new operating account. Cash will decrease monthly until the 4th quarter City Contract  
revenue is received in July.

Total prepaid expenses of $46,816 contain commercial insurance, conference deposits, advertising,  
website hosting and Destinations International membership dues and Event Impact Calculator.
Conference deposits include a “prepaid package” with Connect in the amount of $14,200 for two  
conferences later in 2018 and two in 2019, and registration for the Destinations International Annual  
Convention. A refund has been requested and processed from Destinations International for the Annual  
Convention registration fees that were paid for Shane, Kathie, and Christy. Other prepaid includes all  
Simpleview services, Sprout Social Inc. and Social Tables software.

Liabilities – Current liabilities include outstanding vendor accounts payable as well as 1 day of accrued  
Salaries and Wages.

Association, Year to Date Statement of Activities

Revenues – Total revenue consists solely from the City contract.

Expenses – Total expenses are at or below budget in almost all categories with Marketing/Advertising and  
Personnel costs still being the biggest expenses to date, however the percentage gap is closing as we are  
progressing through the first year activities. Recruitment expenses include $10,000 paid to Searchwide as  
a first installment in the search for a new CEO. Software expenses consist of Sprout Social and Social  Tables 
software, after the decision was made to move Simpleview costs to Marketing/Advertising.

Change in Net Assets – Through May, Visit Bastrop is showing a positive net change in assets of $276,888,  
which is $255,750 above the budgeted amount of $21,138.



Visit Bastrop  

Financial Dashboard

For the period ending May 31, 2018

Note: City Contract payments received at the
beginning of each quarter

Summary of Expenses YTD
Client Development 6.3%

Local Meetings/Transportation .3%  

Sales and Marketing 36.7%

40.8% Personnel40.8%

Sponsorships 1.9%

TradeShow/Conferences 3.4%

Overhead10.7%

36.7%

1.9%

3.4%

10.7%

6.3%

0.3%

Current Liabilities
70,000
60,000
50,000
40,000
30,000
20,000
10,000

0

Cash

1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000

0

1,000,000
900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000

-

Expenses VS Budget

Expenses  

Budget

50,000

-

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r  

De
ce

m
be

r  

Ja
nu

ar
y 

 

Fe
br

ua
ry

  

M
ar

ch
  

Ap
ril

M
ay

Net Assets

NetAssets  

Budget

Dashboard 2 6/7/2018 1:17 PM



Visit Bastrop  

Balance Sheet  

May 31, 2018

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

Operating Account 761,917

Total Cash 761,917

Accounts Receivable -

OTHER ASSETS

Prepaid Insurance 2,632

Prepaid Expenses - Conference 21,358

Prepaid Expenses - Media 10,600

Prepaid Expenses - Other 12,227

Total Prepaid Expenses 46,816

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 808,733

FIXED ASSETS

Website 57,350

Furniture and Equipment 17,618

Less Accumulated Depreciation (2,773)

Total Fixed Assets 72,195

TOTAL ASSETS 880,928

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accrued Salaries and Wages 1,597

Accounts Payable 23,672

Total Current Liabilities 25,269

DEFERRED REVENUE

City Contract 120,084

Total Deferred Revenue 120,084

TOTAL LIABILITIES 145,352

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted Net Assets 458,688

Current Year Net Assets 276,888

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 880,928

NET ASSETS

Balance Sheet 3 6/7/2018 1:08 PM



Visit Bastrop

Trend Balance Sheet Ratios  For 

the period ending May 31, 2018

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May

2017 2017 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

Operating Cash 1
163.77 140.18 122.97 178.90 162.13 147.11 204.58 185.34

Current Ratio 2
26.44 17.92 9.28 28.55 21.90 16.98 22.66 32.00

Leverage 3
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1 Operating Cash = Cash/Daily Expenses. Indicates how many days a company can survive without additional cash.

2 Current Ratio = Current Assets/Current Liabilities. Measures a company's ability to repay short term debts with short term assets.

A ratio between 1 and 2 is ideal, with a high number indicating greater ability to repay short term debt.

3 Leverage = Long Term Liabilities/Total Net Assets. Indicates how assets are financed.

A lower number indicates that assets are financed through savings/net assets while a higher number indicates that assets are financed through debt

and puts the company at greater risk of default on its obligations.

Balance Sheet Ratios 4 6/7/2018 1:27PM



Visit Bastrop  

Statement of Activities

Year to Date May 31, 2018

REVENUE

City Contract

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

Client Development

Dues & Subscriptions  

Information Technology

Local Meetings/Transportation  

Marketing

Advertising

Meeting and Convention Marketing  

Visitor Guide

Research

Total Marketing

Office Expense  

Operational Costs  

Personnel

Salaries & Wages
Benefits  

Contract Labor  

Payroll Taxes

Total Personnel Costs

Sponsorships

TradeShow / Conferences

TOTAL EXPENSES  

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

May 2018  

YTD ACTUALS

May 2018  

YTD BUDGET

VARIANCE  

TO BUDGET

$ %

$ 960,667 100.0%

960,667 100.0%

42,873 4.5%

8,928 0.9%

3,204 0.3%

2,097 0.2%

233,512 24.3%

- 0.0%

2,680 0.3%

14,847 1.5%

251,040 26.1%

12,503 1.3%

48,482 5.0%

199,384 20.8%

62,901 6.5%

415 0.0%

15,953 1.7%

278,653 29.0%

12,928 1.3%

23,072 2.4%

683,779 71.2%

$ 276,888 28.8%

$ %

$ 960,667 100.0%

$ 960,667 100.0%

65,733 6.8%

6,387 0.7%

31,662 3.3%

3,150 0.3%

293,320 30.5%

12,500 1.3%

15,000 1.6%

11,250 1.2%

332,070 34.6%

17,008 1.8%

80,413 8.4%

233,667 24.3%

89,921 9.4%

12,064 1.3%

22,464 2.3%

358,115 37.3%

15,000 1.6%

29,990 3.1%

939,529 97.8%

$ 21,138 2.2%

$ %

- 0.0%

- 0.0%

(22,860) -34.8%

2,541 39.8%

(28,458) -89.9%

(1,053) -33.4%

(59,808) -20.4%

(12,500) -100.0%

(12,320) -82.1%

3,597 32.0%

(81,031) -24.4%

(4,505) -26.5%

(31,931) -39.7%

(34,283) -14.7%

(27,020) -30.0%

(11,649) -96.6%

(6,511) -29.0%

(79,463) -22.2%

(2,072) -13.8%

(6,918) -23.1%

(255,750) -37.4%

$ 255,750 92.4%

Statement of Activities 5 6/11/2018 8:02 AM



Visit Bastrop

President’s Report

June 2018

1



VISIT BASTROP

Financial Statements

For the Period Ending May 31,2018

**Unaudited – For Management Use Only**

Index:

Page 1 - Financial Summary  
Page 2 - FinancialDashboard  
Page 3 – Balance Sheet
Page 4 – Balance Sheet Ratios  
Page 5 – Statement ofActivities



1

VISIT BASTROP

Summary of FinancialInformation  

May 2018

Below is a summary of the current financial reports; the detailed financials are attached for your review.

Balance Sheet

Assets – Cash remains strong due to the balance of the interim contract with the City that was forwarded  to Visit Bastrop’s new operating account. Cash will 

decrease monthly until the 4th quarter City Contract  revenue is received in July.

Total prepaid expenses of $46,816 contain commercial insurance, conference deposits, advertising,  website hosting and Destinations International 

membership dues and Event Impact Calculator.

Conference deposits include a “prepaid package” with Connect in the amount of $14,200 for two  conferences later in 2018 and two in 2019, and registration for 

the Destinations International Annual  Convention. A refund has been requested and processed from Destinations International for the Annual  Convention 

registration fees that were paid for Shane, Kathie, and Christy. Other prepaid includes all  Simpleview services, Sprout Social Inc. and Social Tables software.

Liabilities – Current liabilities include outstanding vendor accounts payable as well as 1 day of accrued  Salaries and Wages.

Association, Year to Date Statement of Activities

Revenues – Total revenue consists solely from the City contract.

Expenses – Total expenses are at or below budget in almost all categories with Marketing/Advertising and  Personnel costs still being the biggest expenses to date, 

however the percentage gap is closing as we are  progressing through the first year activities. Recruitment expenses include $10,000 paid to Searchwide as

a first installment in the search for a new CEO. Software expenses consist of Sprout Social and Social Tables  software, after the decision was made to move 

Simpleview costs to Marketing/Advertising.

Change in Net Assets – Through May, Visit Bastrop is showing a positive net change in assets of $276,888,  which is $255,750 above the budgeted amount of

$21,138.



Visit Bastrop  

FinancialDashboard

For the period ending May 31,2018

Note: City Contract payments received at the

beginning of eachquarter

40.8%

Summary of ExpensesYTD
Client Development6.3%

Local Meetings/Transportation.3%  

Sales and Marketing36.7%

Personnel40.8%

Sponsorships1.9%

TradeShow/Conferences 3.4%

Overhead10.7%

36.7%

1.9%

3.4%

10.7%

6.3%

0.3%

Current Liabilities
70,000
60,000
50,000
40,000
30,000
20,000
10,000

0

Cash

1,000,000

800,000

600,000

400,000

200,000

0

1,000,000
900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000

-

Expenses VSBudget

Expenses  

Budget

50,000

-

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

O
ct

o
b

er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

em
b

er
  

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
 

M
ar

ch
  

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Net Assets

NetAssets  

Budget

Dashboard 2 6/7/2018 1:17PM



Visit Bastrop  

BalanceSheet  

May 31,2018

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

Operating Account 761,917

Total Cash 761,917

Accounts Receivable -

OTHER ASSETS

Prepaid Insurance 2,632

Prepaid Expenses - Conference 21,358

Prepaid Expenses - Media 10,600

Prepaid Expenses - Other 12,227

Total Prepaid Expenses 46,816

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 808,733

FIXED ASSETS

Website 57,350

Furniture and Equipment 17,618

Less Accumulated Depreciation (2,773)

Total Fixed Assets 72,195

TOTAL ASSETS 880,928

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accrued Salaries and Wages 1,597

Accounts Payable 23,672

Total Current Liabilities 25,269

DEFERRED REVENUE

City Contract

12

0,084

Total Deferred Revenue 120,084

TOTAL LIABILITIES 145,352

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted Net Assets 458,688

Current Year Net Assets 276,888

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 880,928

NET ASSETS
BalanceSheet 3 6/7/2018 1:08PM



Visit Bastrop

Trend Balance Sheet Ratios For

the period ending May 31, 2018

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May

2017 2017 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

Operating Cash 1
163.77 140.18 122.97 178.90 162.13 147.11 204.58 185.34

Current Ratio 2
26.44 17.92 9.28 28.55 21.90 16.98 22.66 32.00

Leverage 3
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1 Operating Cash = Cash/Daily Expenses. Indicates how many days a company can survive without additional cash.

2 Current Ratio = Current Assets/Current Liabilities. Measures a company's ability to repay short term debts with short term assets.

A ratio between 1 and 2 is ideal, with a high number indicating greater ability to repay short term debt.

3 Leverage = Long Term Liabilities/Total Net Assets. Indicates how assets are financed.

A lower number indicates that assets are financed through savings/net assets while a higher number indicates that assets are financed through debt

and puts the company at greater risk of default on its obligations.

Balance Sheet Ratios 4 6/7/2018 1:27PM



Visit Bastrop  

Statement of Activities

Year to Date May 31, 2018

REVENUE

City Contract

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

Client Development

Dues & Subscriptions

Information Technology

Local Meetings/Transportation  

Marketing

Advertising
Meeting and Convention Marketing

Visitor Guide  

Research

Total Marketing

Office Expense  

OperationalCosts

Personnel

Salaries & Wages  
Benefits

ContractLabor  

Payroll Taxes

Total Personnel Costs

Sponsorships

TradeShow / Conferences

TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

May 2018  

YTD ACTUALS

May 2018  

YTDBUDGET

VARIANCE  

TOBUDGET

$ %

$ 960,667 100.0%

960,667 100.0%

42,873 4.5%

8,928 0.9%

3,204 0.3%

2,097 0.2%

233,512 24.3%

- 0.0%

2,680 0.3%

14,847 1.5%

251,040 26.1%

12,503 1.3%

48,482 5.0%

199,384 20.8%

62,901 6.5%

415 0.0%

15,953 1.7%

278,653 29.0%

12,928 1.3%

23,072 2.4%

683,779 71.2%

$ 276,888 28.8%

$ %

$ 960,667 100.0%

$ 960,667 100.0%

65,733 6.8%

6,387 0.7%

31,662 3.3%

3,150 0.3%

293,320 30.5%

12,500 1.3%

15,000 1.6%

11,250 1.2%

332,070 34.6%

17,008 1.8%

80,413 8.4%

233,667 24.3%

89,921 9.4%

12,064 1.3%

22,464 2.3%

358,115 37.3%

15,000 1.6%

29,990 3.1%

939,529 97.8%

$

21,13

8

2.2%

$ %

- 0.0%

- 0.0%

(22,860) -34.8%

2,541 39.8%

(28,458) -89.9%

(1,053) -33.4%

(59,808) -20.4%

(12,500) -100.0%

(12,320) -82.1%

3,597 32.0%

(81,031) -24.4%

(4,505) -26.5%

(31,931) -39.7%

(34,283) -14.7%

(27,020) -30.0%

(11,649) -96.6%

(6,511) -29.0%

(79,463) -22.2%

(2,072) -13.8%

(6,918) -23.1%

(255,750) -37.4%

$

255,7

50

92.4%

Statement of Activities 5 6/11/2018 8:02 AM



Lodging Industry Report

May ’18 Calendar Year to Date

Occ %CH Occ ADR % Ch 

ADR

% CH 

RevPAR

% CH 

Rooms 

Sold
Occ

% Change from YTD 2017

%CH 

Occ

ADR % Ch 

ADR

% CH 

RevPAR

% CH Rooms 

Sold

Bastrop 56.9 3.2 85.60 -4.6 -1.5 3.2 57.9 5.9 90.41 -1.9 3.8 5.9

1 54.8 6.1 84.86 3.3 9.5 6.1 55.3 3.6 88.23 5.7 9.4 12.8

2 49.3 -0.2 86.21 6.7 6.4 -0.2 51.7 -3.6 82.18 3.6 -0.2 -3.6

3 67.6 7.6 124.62 5.0 12.9 8.1 60.2 6.3 111.33 0.6 6.9 6.8

4 65.2 11.8 114.27 1.0 12.8 11.8 61.7 7.7 111.62 0.2 7.9 7.7

5 49.6 -10.5 100.24 -2.3 -12.6 3.6 51.7 -7.7 95.89 -2.3 -9.8 3.3

6 65.8 3.1 114.33 2.5 5.7 4.5 67.6 -0.1 124.60 5.9 5.8 1.4

7 77.6 -0.9 152.34 -0.4 -1.3 4.6 75.7 -2.4 161.22 0.5 -1.9 3.4

8 78.9 2.1 127.72 -7.7 -5.8 3.8 74.3 -2.1 130.94 -5.3 -7.3 5.8

9 58.0 -3.1 104.23 1.3 -1.8 11.9 57.2 -1.5 100.15 1.6 0.1 15.3

Average 62.4 1.92 109.44 .48 2.43 5.74 61.33 0.61 109.67 .86 1.47 5.88 8

Glossary 

ADR Average Daily 
Rate 

RevPAR Revenue per 
Available Room 

Occ Occupancy

Comparatives 

South Austin/Airport 

Bryan-College Station 

Brenham 

Seguin 

City of Austin 

Llano

San Antonio 

Fredericksburg

San Marcos 



9

JUNE Website Traffic Overview 



10

In June 2018, visitbastrop.com had 3,855 organic sessions. Once 
again, the number of organic sessions on the website this month is 
greater than previous months. Top organic pages include:

• Homepage 

• Bastrop Patriotic Festival

• Hyatt on-site Activities 

• Calendar of Events 

JUNE Organic Traffic Overview



11

Industry Averages

While our site performed above the industry averages for most engagement metrics, the overall bounce rate 
on visitbastrop.com was a bit higher than the average. A review of top page with high bounce rates shows 
that users are engaging with the pages by spending time on them, but they are not visiting additional pages. 
For example, the Bastrop Patriotic Festival page had an 88% bounce rate but users spent an average of 5:10 
minutes on the page. Similarly, the Small Meetings page had a 76% and users spent 6:33 minutes on the 
page and the Hyatt Events on Site page had a 72% bounce rate but users spent nearly 3 minutes on the page. 

Action items to reduce bounce rate: 

• Include internal links to website pages 
• Link to pages while creating content 

JUNE Website Engagement Metrics 



12

JUNE Social Media Stats 



13

Merchants and Partners Promoted through DMO Channels in JUNE  

Inspiration: 
Summer Getaways 

Live Music in Downtown Bastrop 
Outdoor Adventures 

Get Outside
Throw Back Thursday 

National Iced Tea Month 
National Great Outdoors Month 

Fathers Day 
Day Trips 

Events: 

Bastrop Juneteenth Celebration 
Blue Flame Cruisers Car Show
Bastrop Patriotic Festival 
The Farm Street Opry 
Live Music In Downtown Bastrop 
Bastrop Homecoming Rodeo
First Friday Art Walk 
Opera House Murder Mystery 
Pine Street Market Days 
Red, White & You, Dancing Through 
the Decades 

Businesses: 

Zip Lost Pines 
Copper Shot Distillery 
Deep in the Heart Art Foundry 
Hyatt Regency Lost Pines 
Hero Water Sports 
Downtown Bastrop 
Simply Sweet Cupcakes 
Shulmans 8 Lost Pines 
Bastrop River Company 
Bastrop Chamber of Commerce 
Southside BBQ 
Taqueria 95 



14

Marketing Efforts – Bastrop Patriotic Festival 
Partner – Bastrop Chamber of Commerce, City of Bastrop, Texas Monthly, Sun Radio 



15

Marketing Efforts – Bastrop Patriotic Festival 
Partner – Bastrop Chamber of Commerce, City of Bastrop, Texas Monthly, Sun Radio 

• This post was a top performer on Texas Monthly, 
performing 4.8x better that the average of the last 
100 Facebook posts.

• With this post there were 293 more reactions, 7 more
comments, and 56 more shares than the average. 

Sun Radio: 

• 82 (20 second) radio spots promoting festival 
across several of their radio stations in Austin, 
San Marcos, Gonzales, Dripping Springs. 

• Digital ads (10,000 impressions/3 weeks) 
• E blasts – June 11, 18 & 25



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018       AGENDA ITEM:  6B 
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive presentation on the unaudited Comprehensive Monthly Financial Report for the period 
ending June 30, 2018. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The Chief Financial Officer provides the City Council a monthly financial report overview for all 
funds to include detailed analysis for General Fund, Water-Wastewater Fund, Bastrop Power & 
Light and the Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund. 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
This reporting requirement is set forth by the City of Bastrop Financial Management Policies, 
Chapter IV. Operating Budget, Section D. Reporting, as adopted by Resolution R2017-75 on 
September 26, 2017. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Unaudited Comprehensive Monthly Financial Report for the period ending June 30, 2018 
 



CITY OF BASTROP

Comprehensive Monthly Financial Report

June 2018

………



Performance at a Glance

as of June 30, 2018

YEAR TO DATE REFERENCE

ALL FUNDS SUMMARY POSITIVE Page 4-5

GENERAL FUND REV VS EXP POSITIVE Page 6

SALES TAXES POSITIVE Page 7

PROPERTY TAXES POSITIVE Page 8

WATER/WASTEWATER FUND REV VS EXP POSITIVE Page 9

WATER/WASTEWATER REVENUES POSITIVE Page 10

ELECTRIC FUND REV VS EXP POSITIVE Page 11

ELECTRIC REVENUES POSITIVE Page 12

HTOEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND REV VS EXP POSITIVE Page 13

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX REVENUES POSITIVE Page 14

Legal fees N/A Page 15

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

POSITIVE  = Positive variance or negative variance < 1% compared to seasonal trends

WARNING  = Negative variance of 1-5% compared to seasonal trends

NEGATIVE  = Negative variance of >5% compared to seasonal trends



COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018

ECONOMIC INDICATORS June 30, 2018– NEWS FOR YOU

ECONOMY

Attached is the Comprehensive Monthly Financial 

report for June 2018. This is 9 months of FY2018, 

or 75% of the fiscal year is complete.

Revenues: Overall, the City has earned 

$24,894,049. This amount is 73% of the approved 

budget of  $33,973,741 and is 5.4% higher than 

the amount forecasted through the month of 

June.

Expense: Overall, the City has spent 11.5% less 

than forecasted.

National:

Real gross domestic product (GDP) increased at an annual rate of 2.2% in the 1
st

quarter of 2018. The personal income increased by .3% in Apr. 2018 with disposable 

personal income increasing  .9%. The personal consumption expenditures increased 

.3%.  

All of these reported by the Bureau of Economic Analysis.

U.S.Retail Sales:

March 2018 is up 4.5% from last year.

Texas Retail Sales:

This index is a single summary statistic that sheds light on the future of the state’s 

economy. The index is a composition of eight leading indicators. The index is at 

131.23 in Feb. 2018 which is up 7.7% from one year ago.

Noteworthy

Grants update:

The City is currently preparing to bid the generators for 

Gills Branch and Central lift stations. We have recently 

been awarded phase 1 of the Pine St. drainage 

improvement project which includes 100% design and 

hydraulic/hydrology study. We were also awarded phase 

1 of the Public Works detention pond project which 

includes 100% design, archeological study and the 

hydraulic/hydrology study.

UNEMPLOYMENT

State-wide:

The state unemployment is up at 4.1% in Apr. 2018 from 4.0 Mar. 2018.

Bastrop:

Bastrop County has an unemployment rate of 3.1% in Apr. 2018  which is down from  

Mar. 2018. 



FY2018 FY2018 FY2018

Budget Forecast YTD Variance

Revenues:

General 10,712,030$                    8,674,442$             9,111,468$             5.0%

Designated 47,450                             29,838                    68,505                    129.6%

Innovation 256,500                           192,375                  331,619                  72.4%

Debt Service 2,565,113                        1,799,248               1,837,290               2.1%

Water/Wastewater 5,121,640                        3,739,757               3,750,346               0.3%

Water/Wastewater Debt 2,007,586                        1,080,162               1,389,125               28.6%

Impact Fees 896,439                           558,400                  508,999                  -8.8%

Vehicle & Equipment Replacement 561,371                           423,528                  458,589                  8.3%

Electric 7,323,696                        5,085,073               5,359,568               5.4%

Hotel/Motel Tax 2,882,000                        2,021,066               2,028,172               0.4%

Hospitality & Downtown 1,034,788                        777,353                  822,806                  5.8%

Art in Public Places 75,041                             56,277                    57,650                    2.4%

Library Board 20,150                             12,613                    28,176                    123.4%

Cemetery 90,700                             68,022                    97,550                    43.4%

Hunter's Crossing PID 379,237                           375,895                  376,693                  0.2%

TOTAL REVENUES 33,973,741$                    24,894,049$           26,226,556$           5.4%

POSITIVE  = Positive variance or negative variance < 1% compared to forecast

WARNING  = Negative variance of 1-5% compared to forecast

NEGATIVE  = Negative variance of >5% compared to forecast

BUDGET SUMMARY OF ALL FUNDS

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



FY2018 FY2018 FY2018

Budget Forecast YTD Variance

Expense:

General 10,712,030$                    8,065,004$             7,773,153$             -3.6%

Designated 612,000                           347,749                  68,516                    -80.3%

Innovation 664,500                           577,378                  456,539                  -20.9%

Debt Service 2,354,274                        591,799                  591,814                  0.0%

Water/Wastewater 6,679,564                        4,568,424               3,645,972               -20.2%

Water/Wastewater Debt 1,440,212                        388,911                  388,911                  0.0%

Impact Fees 730,021                           155,631                  97,288                    -37.5%

Vehicle & Equipment Replacement 82,000                             375,276                  291,319                  -22.4%

Electric 7,908,734                        5,654,896               5,170,185               -8.6%

Hotel/Motel Tax 3,369,730                        2,323,864               1,911,429               -17.7%

Hospitality & Downtown 1,027,522                        805,317                  683,082                  -15.2%

Art in Public Places 94,050                             47,010                    24,777                    -47.3%

Library Board 22,386                             16,790                    12,000                    -28.5%

Cemetery 131,177                           111,383                  90,745                    -18.5%

Hunter's Crossing PID 415,750                           422,688                  433,457                  2.5%

TOTAL EXPENSES 36,243,950$                    24,452,120$           21,639,187$           -11.5%

Surplus/(Shortfall) (2,270,209)$                             441,929$                      4,587,369$                   938.0%

POSITIVE  = Negative variance or positive variance < 1% compared to forecast

WARNING  = Positive variance of 1-5% compared to forecast

NEGATIVE  = Positive variance of >5% compared to forecast

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



OVERALL FUND PERFORMANCE

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Revenue Expense Variance

Oct 547,821$          589,749$       (41,928)$        

Nov 773,721            901,783         (128,062)$      

Dec 2,129,343         841,355         1,287,988$    

Jan 1,840,816         828,636         1,012,180$    

Feb 1,090,678         756,976         333,702$       

Mar 611,326            1,183,300      (571,974)$      

Apr 715,793            842,381         (126,588)$      

May 762,789            955,796         (193,007)$      

Jun 639,181            873,177         (233,996)$      

Jul -$                

Aug -$                

Sept -$                

Total 9,111,468$      7,773,153$   1,338,315$    

Cumulative Forecast 8,674,442$      8,065,004$   609,438$       

Actual to Forecast $ 437,026$          291,851$       728,877$       

Actual to Forecast % 5.04% 3.62%

GENERAL FUND REVENUES VS EXPENSES

POSITIVE

Cumulatively overall, the General Fund is better than forecasted for this time of year. Revenues are 5% higher than 

forecasted and expenses are almost 4% lower than expected. This would be due to vacancies and forecasting 

assumptions.

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $9,000,000

 $10,000,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



REVENUE ANALYSIS

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Forecast Actual Variance

Oct 334,264$          338,511$       4,247$            

Nov 423,401            388,767         (34,634)$        

Dec 356,548            357,359         811$               

Jan 356,548            384,847         28,299$          

Feb 445,685            485,934         40,249$          

Mar 311,980            336,978         24,998$          

Apr 334,264            341,233         6,969$            

May 401,117            492,115         90,998$          

Jun 378,832            385,827         6,995$            

Jul 334,264            -$                

Aug 401,117            -$                

Sept 378,832            -$                

Total 4,456,852$      3,511,571$   168,932$       

Cumulative Forecast 3,342,639$      

Actual to Forecast 168,932$          4.8%

SALES TAX REVENUE

POSITIVE

Sales Tax is 42% of the total budgeted revenue for General Fund. The actual amounts for Oct. and Nov. are 

estimated due to the State Comptroller's two month lag in payment of these earned taxes. The actual is almost 5% 

greater than forecasted. Please note that May included a prior period adjustment of approx. $72,000.

0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

1600000

1800000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forecast Actual

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Forescast Actual Variance

Oct -$                  -$               -$                

Nov 33,336              190,830         157,494$       

Dec 1,600,131         1,478,112      (122,019)$      

Jan 1,133,426         1,209,437      76,011$          

Feb 400,033            396,438         (3,595)$           

Mar 33,336              40,735           7,399$            

Apr 33,336              31,324           (2,012)$           

May 33,336              17,901           (15,435)$        

Jun 33,336              5,744             (27,592)$        

Jul 33,336              -$                

Aug -                         -$                

Sept -                         -$                

Total 3,333,606$      3,370,521$   70,251$          

Cumulative Forecast 3,300,270$      

Actual to Forecast 70,251$            2.08%

PROPERTY TAX REVENUE

POSITIVE

Property tax represents 31% of the total General Fund revenue budget. As you can see from the forecast, they are generally 

collected from December to February. The forecast was based on FY17 actuals. Through the month of June actual has 

exceeded the budget by 2%.

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual



OVERALL FUND PERFORMANCE

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Revenue Expense Variance

Oct 419,499$          345,905$           73,594$          

Nov 411,848            435,971             (24,123)$        

Dec 388,292            359,304             28,988$          

Jan 416,118            473,510             (57,392)$        

Feb 389,783            355,072             34,711$          

Mar 404,673            453,275             (48,602)$        

Apr 418,727            387,712             31,015$          

May 443,875            469,069             (25,194)$        

Jun 457,532            366,153             91,379$          

Jul -$                

Aug -$                

Sept -$                

Total 3,750,347$      3,645,971$        104,376$       

Cumulative Forecast 3,739,757$      4,568,424$        (828,667)$      

Actual to Forecast $ 10,590$            922,453$           933,043$       

Actual to Forecast % 0.28% 20.19%

WATER/WASTEWATER FUND REVENUES VS EXPENSES

POSITIVE

Water and wastewater fund is 20% net positive. There are salary savings and capital projects that have not been 

expensed.

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

$450,000

$500,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



REVENUE ANALYSIS

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Forescast Actual Variance

Oct 409,891$          419,499$       9,608$            

Nov 409,891            411,848         1,957$            

Dec 409,891            388,292         (21,599)$        

Jan 409,891            416,118         6,227$            

Feb 359,155            389,783         30,628$          

Mar 359,155            404,673         45,518$          

Apr 409,891            418,727         8,836$            

May 460,628            443,875         (16,753)$        

Jun 511,364            457,532         (53,832)$        

Jul 460,628            -$                

Aug 460,628            -$                

Sept 460,628            -$                

Total 5,121,641$      3,750,347$   10,590$          

Cumulative Forecast 3,739,757$      

Actual to Forecast 10,590$            0.28%

WATER/WASTEWATER REVENUE

POSITIVE
The water and wastewater actual revenue is just slightly higher than forecast. There were 10 new  meters set this 

month (1-Comm and 9-Resid).

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



OVERALL FUND PERFORMANCE

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Revenue Expense Variance

Oct 575,828$          575,543$       285$               

Nov 482,650            509,673         (27,023)$        

Dec 519,759            574,941         (55,182)$        

Jan 678,275            638,368         39,907$          

Feb 526,302            530,494         (4,192)$           

Mar 483,323            576,608         (93,285)$        

Apr 576,949            505,452         71,497$          

May 641,790            611,171         30,619$          

Jun 874,691            647,934         226,757$       

Jul -$                

Aug -$                

Sept -$                

Total 5,359,567$      5,170,184$   189,383$       

Cumulative Forecast 5,085,073$      5,654,896$   (569,823)$      

Actual to Forecast $ 274,494$          484,712$       759,206$       

Actual to Forecast % 5.40% 8.57% 13.97%

ELECTRIC FUND REVENUES VS EXPENSES

POSITIVE
The Electric utility fund is 14% net position. This fund has capital improvement projects budgeted that have not had 

actual expenses produced yet.

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

 $-
 $50,000

 $100,000
 $150,000
 $200,000
 $250,000
 $300,000
 $350,000
 $400,000
 $450,000
 $500,000
 $550,000
 $600,000
 $650,000
 $700,000
 $750,000
 $800,000
 $850,000
 $900,000
 $950,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



REVENUE ANALYSIS

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Forescast Actual Variance

Oct 585,682$          575,828$       (9,854)$           

Nov 506,618            482,650         (23,968)$        

Dec 614,433            519,759         (94,674)$        

Jan 492,242            678,275         186,033$       

Feb 514,618            526,302         11,684$          

Mar 535,368            483,323         (52,045)$        

Apr 564,119            576,949         12,830$          

May 564,119            641,790         77,671$          

Jun 707,873            874,691         166,818$       

Jul 794,126            -$                

Aug 794,126            -$                

Sept 650,372            -$                

Total 7,323,696$      5,359,567$   274,495$       

Cumulative Forecast 5,085,072$      

Actual to Forecast 274,495$          5.40%

ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE

POSITIVE
The Electric utility revenue is almost  5.5% above forecasted revenue. There were no new meter sets this month. 

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



OVERALL FUND PERFORMANCE

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Revenue Expense Variance

Oct 250,340$          416,596$       (166,256)$      

Nov 263,130            110,633         152,497$       

Dec 195,275            100,993         94,282$          

Jan 165,533            478,487         (312,954)$      

Feb 140,248            48,335           91,913$          

Mar 156,724            87,049           69,675$          

Apr 336,568            494,443         (157,875)$      

May 268,359            74,537           193,822$       

Jun 251,995            100,357         151,638$       

Jul -$                

Aug -$                

Sept -$                

Total 2,028,172$      1,911,430$   116,742$       

Cumulative Forecast 2,021,066$      2,323,864$   (302,798)$      

Actual to Forecast $ 7,106$              412,434$       419,540$       

Actual to Forecast % 0.35% 17.75% 18.10%

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND REVENUES VS EXPENSES

POSITIVE

The Hotel Occupancy Tax fund is overall in a positive position at a 18% net positive. The revenue is ~.5% higher than 

forecasted and the expenses are 18% lower than forecasted. Visit Bastrop is paid on a quarterly basis. 

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



REVENUE ANALYSIS

FY2018 FY2018 Monthly 

Month Forescast Actual Variance

Oct 255,390$          250,340$       (5,050)$           

Nov 255,196            263,130         7,934$            

Dec 213,377            195,275         (18,102)$        

Jan 164,985            165,444         459$               

Feb 145,030            140,248         (4,782)$           

Mar 158,970            156,814         (2,156)$           

Apr 301,938            336,568         34,630$          

May 265,141            268,359         3,218$            

Jun 261,039            251,995         (9,044)$           

Jul 279,344            -$                

Aug 336,103            -$                

Sept 245,488            -$                

Total 2,882,001$      2,028,173$   7,107$            

Cumulative Forecast 2,021,066$      

Actual to Forescast % 7,107$              0.4%

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX REVENUE

POSITIVE

We budgeted revenue flat from FY17 to FY18 and in FY17 we were short reaching our budget. We were hopeful that 

we would be able to meet this budget amount in FY18 with increased tourism promotion. So far YTD we are 

breakeven forecast to actual. The Hotel Tax revenue YTD is $52,000 more than same time last year.

0

50000

100000

150000

200000

250000

300000

350000

400000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

0

50000

100000

150000

200000

250000

300000

350000

400000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forescast Actual

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



Legal fees by Attorney/Category

FIRM CASE FY15-16 FY16-17 FY17-18

BUNDREN

Pine Forest Interlocal 700,800$      83,620$       24,429$       

Vandiver 79,951$        2,343$        -$               

Aqua CCN 21,735$        12,898$       -$               

Red Light Camera Suit 60,279$        -$               -$               

TERRELL LAW  FIRM Summary by Case/Type

Water permit 482,815$      37,630$       135$           

DAVID BRAGG, P.C. Row Labels SUM FY15-16 SUM FY16-17 SUM FY17-18

General legal 8,603$          48,215$       -$               Aqua CCN 21,735$           12,898$           -$                

Vandiver -$                9,640$        -$               General legal 8,603$             51,514$           133,188$         

Water Permit -$                3,120$        -$               Hunters Crossing PID 17,927$           35,264$           

Pine Forest Interlocal 3,560$        -$               Pine Forest Interlocal 700,800$         87,180$           34,320$           

BOJORQUEZ LAW FIRM Prosecutor -$                -$                15,077$           

General legal -$                3,299$        133,188$     Red Light Camera Suit 61,525$           443$               1,617$             

Vandiver -$                4,546$        4,393$        Vandiver 79,951$           16,529$           4,393$             

Pine Forest Interlocal -$                -$               9,891$        Water permit 482,815$         40,750$           135$               

Prosecutor -$                -$               15,077$       Water/Wastewater -$                -$                15,412$           

Water/Wastewater -$                -$               15,412$       XS Ranch Bankruptcy 15,022$           33,487$           

MULTIPLE FIRMS Grand Total 1,355,428$      242,263$         272,893$         

XS Ranch Bankruptcy 7,415$        11,770$       

RUSSEL RODRIGUEZ HYDE

XS Ranch Bankruptcy 7,607$        21,717$       

Hunters Crossing PID 17,927$       35,264$       

TAYLOR, OLSON, ADKINS, SRALLA & ELAM, LLP

Red Light Camera Suit 1,246$          443$           1,617$        

Total Legal 1,355,428$    242,263$     272,893$     

COMPREHENSIVE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT –June 2018



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018            AGENDA ITEM: 6C   
 
 
TITLE:   
Receive presentation on the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending June 30, 2018. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The Chief Financial Officer has been slow diversifying the funds available for investment to 
increase the rate of return we have seen in the past while safekeeping our principle. As you can 
see from this report, we have expanded our Certificates of Deposits, and purchased some agency 
funds, which are yielding a better rate of return than the investment pools.  
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
This reporting requirement is set forth by the Public Funds Investment Act, Texas Government 
Code, Chapter 2256 and is also a requirement of the City of Bastrop Financial Management 
Policies, Chapter VIII. ASSET MANAGEMENT, Section C. INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE, as 
adopted by Resolution R2017-75 on September 26, 2017. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
NA 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending June 30, 2018. 



City of Bastrop

Quarterly Investment Report

Portfolio Summary

period ending June 30, 2018

QTD YTD Weighted

Interest Interest Average 

Investments Description Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value Earned Earned Maturity

Demand Deposit Accounts (DDA) 404,079$                 404,079$                   12,550$            12,550$            4,940$               10,569$         0.00

Money Market Accounts (MMA) 295,218$                 295,218$                   265,679$          265,679$          738$                  2,257$           0.01

Pools 11,985,408$            11,985,408$              12,177,086$     12,177,086$     53,530$             127,317$       0.45

CDs/Securities 14,732,835$            14,651,122$              14,836,835$     12,958,204$     54,816$               132,428$         4.25

Total Investments 27,417,539$          27,335,827$            27,292,150$   25,413,519$   114,022$         272,571$     4.70

The investment portfolio of the City of Bastrop is in compliance with the Public Investment Act 

and the Investment Policy and Strategies.

Prepared by:

Tracy Waldron

Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer

June 30, 2018 March 31, 2018

Demand Deposit 
Accounts (DDA)

0%
Money Market 

Accounts (MMA)
1%

Pools
45%

CDs/Securities
54%



City of Bastrop

Detail of Investment Holdings

period ending June 30, 2018

BANK/ CUSIP #/ MATURITY March 31, 2018 Purchase/ Sales/Adjust/ June 30, 2018 June 30, 2018

Type BROKER Account # YIELD DATE Market Value Adjustments Call/Maturity Book Value Market Value

DDA FNB-Pooled Cash 9,831$                    404,079$                404,079$                

MMA FNB-Escrow Acct 250,589$                250,734$                250,734$                

MMA FNC-Dreyfus 7,530$                    21,457$                  21,457$                  

MMA MBS-MM Acct 7,560$                    23,027$                  23,027$                  

Pools Texpool 728,963$                1,735,241$             1,735,241$             

Pools Texas Class 8,144,068$             7,757,057$             7,757,057$             

Pools Texas Term 3,304,055$             2,493,110$             2,493,110$             

Security FHLMC 3134GATV6 1.73% 10/28/2019 746,370$                748,797$                746,310$                

Security FHLMC 3134GALS1 1.51% 09/12/2019 492,500$                498,122$                493,415$                

Security FHLMC 3134GATH7 1.43% 04/28/2020 491,415$                499,486$                491,455$                

Security FHLMC 3130ACHA5 1.75% 09/28/2020 494,535$                499,625$                493,400$                

Security FHLMC 3134GBG55 1.93% 09/29/2020 245,157$                248,980$                244,700$                

Security Intern Bk 45905UQ23 2.00% 10/30/2020 512,242$                520,488$                510,037$                

Security FHLMC 3134GSGA7 2.58% 02/24/2021 509,939$                510,220$                507,919$                

CD FNC PER200CW7 1.05% 05/04/2018 199,932$                200,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 465076JH1 1.05% 05/04/2018 244,922$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 02006LA78 1.00% 05/07/2018 244,880$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 46176PFA8 1.00% 05/04/2018 244,922$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 981571CD2 1.10% 05/04/2018 199,938$                200,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 57116ALT3 1.00% 05/07/2018 244,914$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 845182AM6 1.00% 05/07/2018 244,914$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 29266N2A4 0.95% 05/07/2018 244,868$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 59013JNX3 1.00% 05/10/2018 244,904$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 49306SWN2 1.00% 05/11/2018 244,902$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 140420ZA1 1.00% 05/11/2018 244,902$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 05581WGE9 1.05% 05/25/2018 244,814$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 466682AF8 0.90% 05/29/2018 244,799$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 74316VEN1 0.90% 05/31/2018 244,787$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 69413CES4 0.90% 05/31/2018 244,792$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 307660KA7 0.90% 06/04/2018 244,770$                245,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD FNC 254672F86 1.00% 08/17/2018 244,319$                245,000$                244,694$                

CD FNC 066519CA5 1.00% 08/27/2018 244,194$                245,000$                244,603$                

CD FNC 06425KBR9 1.00% 09/14/2018 29,889$                  30,000$                  29,937$                  

CD FNC 05580AFE9 1.10% 09/17/2018 246,024$                247,000$                246,434$                

CD FNC 084601GN7 1.25% 11/29/2018 246,968$                248,000$                247,139$                

CD FNC 29976DX62 1.25% 11/30/2018 246,961$                248,000$                247,132$                

CD FNC 58403B5P7 1.40% 12/13/2018 248,126$                249,000$                248,218$                

CD FNC 68621KAJ0 1.50% 03/18/2019 246,676$                248,000$                246,656$                

CD FNC 508176CH5 1.60% 03/22/2019 247,889$                249,000$                247,802$                

CD Frontier 501272 0.95% 05/25/2018 248,522$                249,117$                249,117$                

CD FNB 74957 0.80% 06/27/2018 130,000$                130,000$          -$                            -$                            

CD MBS 049060BE5 1.40% 01/14/2019 247,922$                249,000$                247,999$                

CD FNC 02587DM88 1.65% 04/05/2019 243,937$                245,000$                243,817$                

CD FNC 02587CEH9 1.55% 05/03/2019 246,448$                248,000$                246,403$                

CD FNC 39260NCF7 2.10% 05/07/2019 -$                            245,000$       245,000$                244,544$                

CD MBS 71270QQW9 1.60% 05/10/2019 246,572$                248,000$                246,457$                

CD FNC 48126XW35 1.50% 05/17/2019 247,235$                249,000$                247,190$                

CD FNC 949763HU3 1.65% 06/21/2019 247,404$                249,000$                247,262$                

CD FNC 856285BZ3 1.70% 06/24/2019 245,545$                247,000$                245,367$                

CD FNC 06740KKN6 1.65% 07/26/2019 55,581$                  56,000$                  55,549$                  

CD FNC 33715LAK6 1.75% 06/17/2019 247,733$                249,000$                247,531$                

CD FNC 066438CN0 2.20% 08/09/2019 -$                            245,000$       245,000$                244,383$                

CD FNC 06740KKW6 1.70% 09/27/2019 189,298$                191,000$                189,157$                

CD FNC 55266CWX0 1.70% 09/27/2019 58,475$                  59,000$                  58,431$                  

CD FNC 14042RKA8 1.75% 11/08/2019 244,631$                247,000$                244,402$                

CD FNC 95536KAC2 2.35% 11/08/2019 -$                            245,000$       245,000$                244,378$                

CD FNC 90421MCB7 2.35% 11/12/2019 -$                            245,000$       245,000$                244,363$                

CD FNC 90352RAA3 1.80% 11/18/2019 244,737$                247,000$                244,478$                

CD FNC 45673KAM8 1.75% 05/21/2019 247,904$                249,000$                247,708$                

CD MBS 474067AG0 1.90% 11/22/2019 245,098$                247,000$                244,782$                

CD FNC 61747MG47 2.20% 01/21/2020 245,884$                247,000$                245,404$                

CD FNC 27002YDN3 2.40% 03/16/2020 244,412$                245,000$                243,817$                



City of Bastrop

Detail of Investment Holdings

period ending June 30, 2018

BANK/ CUSIP #/ MATURITY March 31, 2018 Purchase/ Sales/Adjust/ June 30, 2018 June 30, 2018

Type BROKER Account # YIELD DATE Market Value Adjustments Call/Maturity Book Value Market Value

CD FNC 38148PZR1 2.50% 03/23/2020 244,836$                245,000$                244,182$                

CD FNC 32021SEU6 2.40% 03/23/2020 244,363$                245,000$                243,768$                

CD FNC 101120DX8 2.40% 03/23/2020 150,607$                151,000$                150,242$                

CD FNC 92937CGZ5 2.40% 03/23/2020 244,363$                245,000$                243,768$                

CD FNC 947547JX4 2.45% 03/30/2020 244,539$                245,000$                243,917$                

CD FNC 066851WA0 2.50% 03/30/2020 189,829$                190,000$                189,322$                

CD FNC 465076KG1 2.70% 05/04/2020 246,000$       246,000$                245,791$                

CD FNC PER200EA3 2.70% 05/04/2020 200,000$       200,000$                200,000$                

CD FNC 90521AQW1 2.20% 05/16/2019 245,000$       245,000$                244,708$                

CD FNC 88224PKK4 2.20% 05/16/2019 245,000$       245,000$                244,708$                

CD FNC 23204HFR4 2.40% 11/25/2019 245,000$       245,000$                244,463$                

CD FNC 149159MP7 2.40% 09/05/2019 249,000$       249,000$                248,821$                

CD FNC 61760ALP2 2.75% 06/01/2020 246,000$       246,000$                245,862$                

CD FNC 46176PHV0 2.75% 06/01/2020 246,000$       246,000$                245,862$                

CD FNC 87165FVG6 2.65% 05/04/2020 246,000$       246,000$                245,570$                

CD FNC 033537AK7 2.60% 05/08/2020 213,000$       213,000$                212,419$                

CD FNC 05581WXZ3 2.80% 06/01/2020 246,000$       246,000$                246,093$                

CD FNC 91435LAN7 2.85% 06/19/2020 249,000$       249,000$                249,236$                

TOTAL 27,219,633$           3,856,000$    3,960,000$       27,417,539$           27,335,827$           



07-11-2018 07:42 AM                                   A C C O U N T   R E C A P                                        PAGE:    1

                                                                                                     DATES:  4/01/2018- 6/30/2018

                                                                                                                          AVERAGE

                                            BEGINNING              TOTAL              TOTAL             ENDING              DAILY

                                            BALANCE               DEBITS            CREDITS            BALANCE            BALANCE

 

WATER/WASTEWATER FUND

202-00-00-1010      XS RANCH WELL MI       250,588.67             145.26               0.00         250,733.93         250,636.11

                                     __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

                    FUND 202 TOTAL         250,588.67             145.26               0.00         250,733.93         250,636.11

 

FAIRVIEW CEMETERY-PERMAN

526-00-00-1142      CERT OF DEPOSIT-       249,116.81               0.00               0.00         249,116.81         249,116.81

526-00-00-1148      CD - FNB               130,000.00               0.00         130,000.00CR             0.00         124,285.71

                                     __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

                    FUND 526 TOTAL         379,116.81               0.00         130,000.00CR       249,116.81         373,402.52

 

2013 COMB REV/TAX BOND

724-00-00-1100      TEXAS TERM           1,424,051.90           6,309.42          95,690.51CR     1,334,670.81       1,394,617.59

                                     __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

                    FUND 724 TOTAL       1,424,051.90           6,309.42          95,690.51CR     1,334,670.81       1,394,617.59

 

CO 2014 SERIES

725-00-00-1100      TEXAS TERM           1,880,003.12           5,804.72         727,368.51CR     1,158,439.33       1,383,043.18

                                     __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

                    FUND 725 TOTAL       1,880,003.12           5,804.72         727,368.51CR     1,158,439.33       1,383,043.18

 

POOLED CASH FUND

991-00-00-1000      POOLED CASH ACCO        12,550.24      10,150,935.67       9,759,407.09CR       404,078.82         852,081.83

991-00-00-1100      TEX POOL               728,963.38       1,006,277.26               0.00       1,735,240.64       1,221,322.06

991-00-00-1105      TEXAS CLASS          8,144,068.18       1,743,901.55       2,130,912.57CR     7,757,057.16       7,049,144.61

991-00-00-1135      DREYFUS MM ACCT          7,530.27       3,624,941.05       3,611,014.79CR        21,456.53          67,116.84

991-00-00-1136      MULTI-BANK SECUR         7,560.11          15,467.31               0.00          23,027.42          16,339.11

991-00-00-1140      CERTIFICATE OF D             0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00

991-00-00-1141      CERTIFICATE OF D    10,188,000.00       3,856,000.00       3,830,000.00CR    10,214,000.00      10,141,956.04

991-00-00-1146      CERTIFICATES OF        744,000.00               0.00               0.00         744,000.00         744,000.00

991-00-00-1147      U.S. AGENCY          3,525,717.62               0.00               0.00       3,525,717.62       3,525,717.62

                                     __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

                    FUND 991 TOTAL      23,358,389.80      20,397,522.84      19,331,334.45CR    24,424,578.19      23,617,678.11

 

                    REPORT TOTALS       27,292,150.30      20,409,782.24      20,284,393.47CR    27,417,539.07      27,019,377.51

                                     ================== ================== ================== ================== ==================



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: July 24, 2018      AGENDA ITEM: 6D 
 
TITLE:  
Presentation from Organizations applying for FY2019 Community Support Funding. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The organizations applying are: 
 

• Austin Habitat for Humanity 

• Bastrop County Child Welfare Board 

• Bastrop County Emergency Food Pantry and Support Center 

• Bastrop County Long Term Recovery Team 

• Bastrop County Women’s Shelter, dba Family Crisis Center 

• Bastrop Pregnancy Resource Center 

• Boys & Girls Club of Austin and Travis County, Inc. 

• Children’s Advocacy Center 

• Combined Community Action 

• Court Appointed Special Advocates 

• Feed the Need Missions 

• In the Streets Hands Up High Ministry 

• Literacy Volunteers of Bastrop 

 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Organizations providing charitable services to the citizens of Bastrop, that could be provided by 
the City of Bastrop, are eligible to apply for Community Support funding. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
Bastrop Power & Light Fund 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Applications 



COMMUNITY SUPPORT APPLICATIONS RECIVED BY 6/29/18 DEADLINE 

1. Austin Habitat for Humanity

2. Bastrop County Child Welfare Board

3. Bastrop County Emergency Food Pantry and Support Center

4. Bastrop County Long Term Recovery Team

5. Bastrop County Women's Shelter, dba Family Crisis Center

6. Bastrop Pregnancy Resource Center

7. Boys & Girls Club of Austin and Travis County, Inc.

8. Children's Advocacy Center

9. Combined Community Action

10. Court Appointed Special Advocates

11. Feed the Need Missions

12. In the Streets Hands Up High Ministry

13. Literacy Volunteers of Bastrop

























CITY OF BASTROP 

2019 COMMUNITY SUPPORT FUNDING APPLICATION 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION: 
BASTROP COUNTY CHILD WELFARE BOARD 

Official Name of Organization Date 

BASTROP COUNTY CHILD WELFARE BOARD BASTROP TX 78602 

Address City State Zip 

804 PECAN STREET 

Contact Person 

William Pina 

Phone Number 

512-303-4136 (h); 512-796-2164 (cell) 

Federal ID II 

Is your Organization: 

commissionerwilliepina@utexas.edu 

E-mail 

Fax Number 

80-0714683 

State ID# 

1 ~so1(c)3 Other (provide description) non-profit without 501(c)3 

$2,500 

Funding Amount Requested 

Required Attachments: 

1) Last fiscal year's financial statement (profit & loss statement) for your organization as a whole 

2) Proposed Budget FY2019 (10/01/2018 - 09/30/2019) as directly related to funding requested 

3) Copy of 501 (c) letter from Internal Revenue Service 

4) Identify other sources of funding 

5) List of all Board Members 

Answer the following. Your focus should be on how your organization benefits the community and City of Bastrop citizens. Be as 
specific as possible. 

Provide a brief summary on why you are requesting funds: 

To advocate for the welfare of children in Bastrop County. Board members interpret the child welfare program to county residents by 
increasing public awareness. Citizens become involved through activities such as the observance of Child Abuse Prevention Month in 
April and other community awareness and informational events. The Child Welfare Board develops policies governing the allocation of 
board funds, acts as financial liaison between the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) and the county 
commissioners, represents the child welfare program to the community, and sponsors special events for foster parents and children 
served through Child Protective Services (CPS). The Child Welfare Board is authorized in Texas Family Code, Subsection 264.005. 

Describe the organization's purpose. 

To advocate for the welfare of children in Bastrop County. Board members interpret the child welfare program to county residents by 
increasing public awareness. Citizens become involved through activities such as the observance of Child Abuse Prevention Month in 
April and other community awareness and informational events. The Child Welfare Board develops policies governing the allocation 
of board funds, acts as financial liaison between the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) and the county 
commissioners, represents the child welfare program to the community, and sponsors special events for foster parents and children 
served through Child Protective Services (CPS). The Child Welfare Board is authorized in Texas Family Code, Subsection 264.005. 



CITY OF BASTROP 

2019 COMMUNITY SUPPORT FUNDING APPLICATION 

Share your organization's experience, accomplishments and qualifications to successfully complete the program services. 

Our quarterly reports reflect the Bastrop County Child Welfare Board provided fund assistance on items such as educational trips; 
support classes; school supplies; car seats; clothing; misc. personal items; Xmas gifts; birthday cards; for 2017 as follows: 
1st qtr-- 11 children served; 
2nd qtr-- 49 children served; 
3rd qtr-- 8 children served; 
4th qtr-- 4 children served; $2,500 was used by CPS staff to provide gifts to numerous children 

Identify any in-kind services that you currently receive, or have received in the past from the City of Bastrop (include dates). 

NONE 

Over the past year, identify what percentage of your total organizations purpose benefited City of Bastrop citizens. 

The Child Protective Services Board report for fiscal year 2017 to date reflects the total number of children that come under the 
umbrella of Child Protective Services during a critical time of their lives. 

For 2018, the monthly average in foster care (Sept 2017 - May 2018) was 116 children. 

For 2017, the monthly average in foster care (Sept 2016 - August 2017) was 118 children. 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

Describe your program services. 

rro advocate for the Welfare of the children. Board members interpret the child welfare program to county residents by increasing 
public awareness. Citizens become involved through activities such as the observance of Child Abuse Prevention Month in April and 
other community awareness and informational events. The Child Welfare Board develops policies governing the allocation of board 
unds, acts as financial liaison between the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) and the county 
commissioners, represents the child welfare program to the community, and sponsors special events for foster parents and children 
served through Child Protective Services (CPS). The Child Welfare Board is authorized in Texas Family Code, Subsection 264.005. 



CITY OF BASTROP 

2019 COMMUNITY SUPPORT FUNDING APPLICATION 

How will the City of Bastrop funds be used? 

The Bastrop County Child Welfare Board will consider fund assistance requests for Bastrop county foster children on items such as 
educational trips; support classes; school supplies; car seats; clothing; misc. personal items; Xmas gifts; birthday cards, and promoting 
awareness of child abuse prevention month activities. 

How will the program services benefit the community? 

The foster children that are supported through the Bastrop County Child Welfare Board need the same things as other children. As 
advocates and sponsors to this organization you are an important key to letting these children know they are loved and important. 
Please support the foster children in Bastrop County through our efforts. 

For your organization's purpose, what percentage of City of Bastrop citizens do you estimate will benefit from this funding? 

The Bastrop County Child Welfare Board will fund assistance to foster children in Bastrop County on items such as educatonal trips; 
support classes; school supplies; car seats; clothing; misc. personal items; Xmas gifts; birthday cards, and promoting awareness of 
child abuse prevention month activities. The total percent of foster children in Bastrop County is approximately 47%. 

How do you know these program services are needed? Are there other entities providing the same or similar services which are 

available to City of Bastrop citizens? Will there be a coordination of services? Explain. 

Currently, there are currently 131 (May 2018 report) children in foster care. The number of children in foster for last year for the same 
period was 123 (May 2017 report). The requests for foster care children are submitted by the Child Protective Services staff. Each 
requests documents the reason for the request and if other resources were explored and reason request was not funded through other 
funding sources. 



CITY OF BASTROP 

2019 COMMUNITY SUPPORT FUNDING APPLICATION 

REPORTING 
How will you track the number of City of Bastrop citizens benefited by your organization's program services? 

Requests for assistance are submitted by the Child Protective Services staff, which documents service needed, number of children 
being served & ages served. Generally, requests are for startup funds when placed in foster or kinship care. 

Typically quarterly reports are prepared by the Treasurer which include the number of children served and services provided. No 
funding was granted for 2018. 

How will you evaluate if you were effective? 
The monthly report from the Child Protective Services staff provides information on foster care statistics in Bastrop County. 

If you have done/currently doing these program services, describe the results you have experienced and statistics. 

The monthly report provided by the Child Proctective Services staff provides information on foster care statistics in Bastrop County. 

The information contained herein and attached to this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I hereby 

acknowledge that any funding received from the City of Bastrop must be expended as I have represented in this application and 

according to any requirements set by the City of Bastrop City Council and according the opinion of the City of Bastrop, to the 

program guidelines. I agree that if funds are not expended accordingly, in 

ten (10) days from the date the City of Bastrop demands such. 

~,/41, 
Authorized Signature for the Applicant 

_,_, 

William Pina 
Name Printed or Typed 

Return this application to: 

City of Bastrop 

Finance Department 

P. 0. Box 427 

said funds will be returned to the City of Bastrop within 

Date 
, I 

Chair 
Title 

DEADLINE: 5:00 P.M., June 29, 2018 

(no applications will be accepted after this deadline) 

1311 Chestnut Street 

Bastrop, Texas 78602 Electronic/Facsimile submissions will not be considered. 



























































































































CITY OF BASTROP 

2019 COMMUNITY SUPPORT FUNDING APPLICATION 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION: 

Bastrop Pregnancy Resource Center 6/18/2018 

Official Name of Organization 
494 HWY 71 W STE. 140-153 

Address 
Celeste Hoffman 

Contact Person 
512-629-8780

Phone Number 
27-0665145

Federal ID# 

Is your Organization: 

City 

Other (provide description) 

Date 

State 
bastrop.prc@hotmail.com 

E-mail

Fax Number 

State ID# 

Zip 

I ✓ �50l(c)3 
--------------

$20,000.00 

Funding Amount Requested 

Required Attachments: 

1) Last fiscal year's financial statement (profit & loss statement) for your organization as a whole
2) Proposed Budget FY2019 (10/01/2018 - 09/30/2019) as directly related to funding requested
3) Copy of 501 (c) letter from Internal Revenue Service
4) Identify other sources of funding
5) List of all Board Members

Answer the following. Your focus should be on how your organization benefits the community and City of Bastrop citizens. Be as 

specific as possible. 

Provide a brief summary on why you are requesting funds: 
We are requesting funding so we can continue to expand our services in our community. BPRC has recently acquired land in Smithville 
that will allow us to build a third location as well as a women and children's home. This will be a program where moms can stay a 
minimum of one year. We will help them enroll in school and acquire employment. These clients will also be involved in our classes 
taught within the center and throughout our community. As BPRC continues to grow we would like to continue to expand the curriculum 
and programs offered. Our classes include prenatal, parenting, breastfeeding, childbirth, life skill, Bible studies and much more. We also 
teach an abstinence program at our physical locations, as well as our schools, Churches and community organizations. Last year we 
taught over 1,000 children within the school district. All of our services are free of charge. We want our community to become one wherE 
all of its people are self-sustaining and healthy. Our goal is to teach families to provide loving, nurturing, caring homes where children 
can lead by parents healthy examples. 

Describe the organization's purpose. 
Our purpose is to save the lives of the unborn and to prevent unwanted pregnancy through our abstinence based curriculum taught both 
within the center and throughout the community. In addition, we strive to promote healthy family development through our classes and 
programs. We provide pregnancy testing, non-medical sonograms, emergency housing, material assistance including clothing, cribs, 
carseats etc. In addition we provide a variety of classes and support groups. Our goal is to help not only women, but entire families to 
become self-sufficient and realize their self worth. We provide numerous on the job opportunities and have been blessed to watch our 
clients use the skills they learn to seek employment. 















































































































































































































































































































 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 24, 2018       AGENDA ITEM: 7 
 
TITLE:   
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
At this time, three (3) minute comments will be taken from the audience on any topic.  To address 
the Council, please submit a fully completed request card to the City Secretary prior to the 
beginning of the Citizens’ Comment portion of the Council meeting.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, if a citizen discusses any item not on the agenda, City Council cannot discuss 
issues raised or make any decision at this time.  Instead, City Council is limited to making a 
statement of specific factual information or a recitation of existing policy in response to the inquiry.   
Issues may be referred to City Staff for research and possible future action. 
 
To address the Council concerning any item on the agenda, please submit a fully completed 
request card to the City Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. 
 
It is not the intention of the City of Bastrop to provide a public forum for the embarrassment or 
demeaning of any individual or group.  Neither is it the intention of the Council to allow a member 
of the public to slur the performance, honesty and/or integrity of the Council, as a body, or any 
member or members of the Council individually or collectively, or members of the City’s staff.  
Accordingly, profane, insulting or threatening language directed toward the Council and/or any 
person in the Council’s presence will not be tolerated. 
 
 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 24, 2018       AGENDA ITEM:  8A 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve City Council minutes from the July 10, 2018 meeting. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
N/A 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Section 551.021 of the Government Code provides as follows: 

(a)  A governmental body shall prepare and keep minutes or make a tape recording of 
each open meeting of the body. 

(b)  The minutes must: 
 1.  State the subject of each deliberation; and 
 2.  Indicate the vote, order, decision, or other action taken. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve City Council minutes from the July 10, 2018 meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• July 10, 2018, DRAFT Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  July 10, 2018 

Page 1 of 4 

 

 M I N U T E S  O F  R E G U L A R  C O U N C I L  M E E T I N G  
B A S T R O P  C I T Y  C O U N C I L  

July 10, 2018 
 

The Bastrop City Council met in a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, July 10, 2018, at 6:30 p.m. at 
the Bastrop City Hall Council Chambers, located at 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas.  
Members present were Mayor Schroeder, Mayor Pro Tem Nelson and Council Members Ennis, 
Rogers and Peterson.  Officers present were City Manager Lynda Humble, City Secretary Ann 
Franklin and City Attorney Alan Bojorquez. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
At 6:30 p.m. Mayor Schroeder called the meeting to order with a quorum being present.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Martin Serna Jr, Bastrop Public Library., led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION   

Chaplain Dale Burke, Police Chaplain, gave the invocation. 
 
Council Member Jones arrived to the meeting at 6:34 p.m. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

4A. Mayor’s Report 
 
4B. Councilmembers’ Report 
 
4C. City Manager’s Report 
 
WORK SESSION/BRIEFINGS  
 
5A. Review Rules of Procedure for the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas. 

The City Council reviewed Rules of Procedure for the City Council of the City 
of Bastrop.  Direction was given to staff to modify the “Request to Speak” 
form. 
 

STAFF AND BOARD REPORTS - None 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
SPEAKER(S) 
 
Jennifer Bridges 
650 Cool Water Dr. 
(330)347-5874 
  
Lisa Reamer 
650 Cool Water Dr. 
(330)347-5874 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  July 10, 2018 

Page 2 of 4 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Ennis to approve Items 8A, 8B, 8C, 8D, 8E, 8F, 
8G and 8H listed on the Consent Agenda after being read into the record by City 
Secretary, Ann Franklin.  Seconded by Council Member Peterson, motion was 
approved on a 5-0 vote.   
 
8A. Consider action to approve City Council minutes from the June 19, 2018 Special 

Budget Workshop meeting, June 21, 2018 Joint Council and Visit Bastrop meeting 
and June 26, 2018 Regular Council meeting. 

 
8B. Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-47 of the City Council of the City 

of Bastrop, Texas, approving the Pecan Park, Sections 3B, 3C, 3D, & 3E Preliminary 
Plat, being 28.675 acres out of the Mozea Rousseau Survey, Abstract 56, located 
north of the extension of Childers Drive, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, as 
shown in Exhibit A; repealing all conflicting resolution; and providing an effective date.   

 
8C. Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-48 of the City Council of the City 

of Bastrop, Texas, approving the Pecan Park, Section 1A Preliminary Plat, being 
13.994 acres out of the Mozea Rousseau Survey, Abstract 56, located east of the 
future extension of Sterling Drive, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, as shown in 
Exhibit A; repealing all conflicting resolution; and providing an effective date.  

 
8D. Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-51 of the City Council of the City 

of Bastrop, Texas, approving the Pecan Park Commercial, Block 8, Lot 1 Final Plat, 
being 9.160 acres out of the Nancy Blakey Survey, Abstract 98, located south of the 
future extension of Agnes Drive, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, as shown in 
Exhibit A; repealing all conflicting resolution; and providing an effective date. 

 
8E. Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-53 of the City Council of the City 

of Bastrop, Texas, approving The Colony MUD 1A, Section 1, Phase B Final Plat, 
being 19.954 acres out of the Jose Manuel Bangs Survey, Abstract 5, located west of 
FM 969 and south of the future extension of Sam Houston Drive, within the extra-
territorial jurisdiction of Bastrop, Texas, as shown in Exhibit A; repealing all conflicting 
resolutions; and providing an effective date. 

 
8F.  Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-52 of the City Council of the City 

of Bastrop, Texas, approving The Colony MUD 1A, Section 3, Phase A Final Plat being 
39.146 acres out of the Jose Manuel Bangs Survey, Abstract 5, located east of FM 
969 within the Statutory Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction of Bastrop, Texas, as shown in 
Exhibit A; repealing all conflicting resolution; and providing an effective date. 

 
8G. Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-49 of the City Council of the City 

of Bastrop, Texas, approving the Pecan Park, Section 3B Final Plat, being 5.152 acres 
out of the Mozea Rousseau Survey, Abstract 56, located north of the extension of 
Childers Drive, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, as shown in Exhibit A; repealing 
all conflicting resolution; and providing an effective date. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  July 10, 2018 

Page 3 of 4 

 

8H. Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-50 of the City Council of the City 
of Bastrop, Texas, approving the Pecan Park, Section 3C Final Plat, being 4.961 acres 
out of the Mozea Rousseau Survey, Abstract 56, located north of the extension of 
Childers Drive, within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas, as shown in Exhibit A; repealing 
all conflicting resolution; and providing an effective date. 

 
ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION  
 
9A. Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-54 of the City Council of the City 

of Bastrop, Texas approving a list of qualified consulting firms; authorizing the City 
Manager to execute all necessary documents; providing for a repealing clause; and 
establishing an effective date. 
Presentation was made by Public Works, Utilities and Leisure Services Director, 
Trey Job. 

 
A motion was made by Council Member Peterson to approve Resolution No. R-2018-

54, seconded by Council Member Jones, motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 

9B. Hold public hearing and consider action to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 
2018-13 of the City of Bastrop, Texas, amending the Bastrop Code of Ordinances by 
amending Chapter 3, Titled “Building Regulations,” Article 3.20, “Signs,” to establish 
regulations for electronic message (L.E.D.) Signs; providing for an effective date; 
providing for severability; providing for property notice and meeting and move to 
include on the July 26, 2018 City Council agenda for second reading.  
Presentation was made by Planning and Development Assistant Director, 
Jennifer Bills. 
 
Public hearing was opened. 
 
Public hearing was closed. 
 
A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Nelson to approve Ordinance No. R-2018-13, 

seconded by Council Member Jones, motion was approved on a 5-0 vote.   
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
A motion was made by Council Member Rogers to meet in executive session, seconded 
by Mayor Pro Tem Nelson, motion was approved on a 5-0 vote. 
 
The City Council met at 7:41 p.m. in a closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, et seq, to discuss the following: 

10A. City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.071 
of the Texas Government Code to confer with City Attorney regarding legal advice 
related to the status of updating the city’s regulatory program, including public 
comment and citizen input into the new subdivision ordinance, pending revisions to 
zoning and sign codes, and uniformity of the permitting process. 

 
The Bastrop City Council reconvened at 9:42 p.m. into open (public) session. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  July 10, 2018 

Page 4 of 4 

 

TAKE ANY NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE ACTION ON MATTERS POSTED FOR 
CONSIDERATION IN CLOSED/EXECUTIVE SESSION 
A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Nelson to authorize Mayor Schroeder to notify the 
Planning and Zoning Commission Chair that the Bastrop City Council is extending the time 
needed to deliberate the subdivision ordinance, seconded by Council Member Rogers, motion 
was approved on a 5-0 vote. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Adjourned at 9:44 p.m. without objection. 

APPROVED:       ATTEST: 

_____________________________   ______________________________ 
       Mayor Connie B. Schroeder    City Secretary Ann Franklin 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018      AGENDA ITEM: 8B 
 
TITLE:  
Consider action to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 2018-13 of the City Council of 
the City of Bastrop, Texas, amending the Bastrop Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 3, 
Titled “Building Regulations,” Article 3.20, “Signs,” to establish regulations for electronic message 
(L.E.D.) Signs; providing for an effective date; providing for severability; providing for proper notice 
and meeting. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Jennifer C. Bills, AICP, LEED AP, Assistant Planning Director 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The Bastrop Code of Ordinances, Section 3.20 – Signs contains the regulations regarding the 
types, size, and locations of signage within the city limits and along specific highways within the 
Statutory Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.  This section was re-written in 2006 and amended in 2011 
to allow electronic messaging on certain signage.  
 
Recent requests have been made to allow legal, non-conforming signage to be able to upgrade 
existing sign faces to incorporate a limited amount of electronic messaging area.  Additionally, 
past sign code interpretation has resulted in pylon/pole sign types to incorporate electronic 
signage.  Due to these factors, City Council requested that staff propose amendments to the code 
that would address these issues. 
 
A legal, non-conforming sign is a sign which was legally installed prior to the adoption of the 
current code. These include signs installed prior to the 2006 updates, or signs that were installed 
prior to annexation of the property into the city limits.  Non-conforming signs can change the sign 
face, but cannot make any changes that would increase the degree of non-conformity. 
 
Currently, Section 3.20.015 (5) Electronic message (L.E.D.) is allowed in two sign types at a 
specific percentage of the total sign area: 
 

(A)  Such signs shall be allowed in the following circumstances: 
(i)  When incorporated into a permitted monument sign; or 
(ii)  When used to display fuel prices on a permitted fuel pricing sign. 

(B) Such signs shall not exceed 25% of the area of the sign. 
 
This section also includes limits on the motion of the picture and how often the sign can change 
message: 

 



 

(C) Any change of pictures or information on the sign shall not produce the illusion of 
scrolling, moving objects, expanding or contracting shapes, rotation or any similar 
effect of animation. 

 (D) Any change of pictures or information on the sign shall not change more often than 
once every eight (8) seconds except for message display of time or temperature. 
Each change of pictures or information must constitute a complete phrase or thought 
and not be the completion of a previous phrase or thought. Each change of pictures 
or information must be completed in two (2) seconds or less and may not include 
visually distracting techniques such as flashing, racing, strobing, twinkling, 
animation, etc. 

Staff is proposing amendments that would allow up to 25% of the sign face of new pylon/pole 
signs include electronic signage.  The maximum permitted sign face for a pylon sign in the 
current code is 160 square feet, so the electronic messaging can comprise a maximum of 40 
square feet of the total sign face. 

For legal, non-conforming signs that are already over 160 square feet, the owner would be 
allowed to convert up to 40 square feet of the existing sign face to electronic. 

For legal, non-conforming signs that are under 160 square feet, the owner would be able to 
convert up to 30% of the existing sign face to electronic, up to a maximum of 40 square feet. . 

The proposed amendment would allow the electronic portion of the sign to be incorporated into 
one sign face, or be a separate sign face on the same pole, as long as the total of all sign faces 
is limited to 160 square feet (or the previous total non-conforming sign area for signs over 160 
square feet).  Additionally the electronic messaging portion of a separate sign must be located 
below the static sign face area. 

The proposed amendment would be added to Section 3.20.015 (5) (amended language in red): 

Chapter 3 – BUILDING REGULATIONS   
 
ARTICLE 3.20 – SIGNS 
 
Sec. 3.20.015 - Standards for permanent signs  
 
* * * 
(5) Electronic message (L.E.D.).  

(A) Such signs shall be allowed in the following circumstances:  
(i) When incorporated into a permitted monument sign; or  
(ii) When used to display fuel prices on a permitted fuel pricing sign; or 
(iii) When placed on a new or existing permitted on-premises pole or pylon sign; or  
(iv) When placed on a legal, nonconforming on-premises pole or pylon sign.  

(B)  Signs permitted under Sections (5)(A)(i) or 5(A)(ii) shall not exceed 25% of the area of 
the sign.  

(C)  Signs permitted under Sections (5)(A)(iii) or 5(A)(iv):  
(i) if placed on a new or existing pole or pylon sign, the digital sign face shall only be a 
part of the total sign face and shall not exceed 25% of the total sign face or may be a 
separate digital sign face whose size shall not exceed 25% of the total sign face area 
when both digital and non-digital sign face areas are combined;   



 

(ii) legal, non-conforming pole or pylon signs 160 square feet or greater, may convert up 
to forty (40) square feet of the current sign face to a digital sign face, or may install a 
separate digital sign face whose size shall not exceed forty (40) square feet and whose 
addition does not increase the total sign face area when sign face areas of both the digital 
and non-digital sign are combined;  

 (iii) legal, non-conforming pole or pylon signs of less than 160 square feet may convert up 
to 30% of the current sign face or 40 square feet, whichever is less, to a digital sign or 
may add a digital sign that is up to 30% of the combined sign face areas, or 40 square 
feet, whichever is less, such that the entire sign face area, when digital and non-digital 
sign face areas are combined, does not exceed 160 square feet; 

 
(D) Any change of pictures or information on the sign shall not produce the illusion of scrolling, 

moving objects, expanding or contracting shapes, rotation, or any similar effect of 
animation.  

(E) Any change of pictures or information on the sign shall not change more often than once 
every eight (8) seconds except for message display of time or temperature. Each change 
of pictures or information must constitute a complete phrase or thought and not be the 
completion of a previous phrase or thought. Each change of pictures or information must 
be completed in two (2) seconds or less and may not include visually distracting 
techniques such as flashing, racing, strobing, twinkling, animation, etc. 

(F)  Only one sign face per pylon or pole sign may contain a digital sign face and any separate 
digital sign shall be located below the non-digital sign. 

 
The section defining Non-conforming signs would also need to be amended to reflect the ability 
to change of portion of the existing sign to include electronic messaging. 
 
Sec. 3.20.019 - Nonconforming signs. 
 
(a) A nonconforming sign is a sign which was installed legally prior to the adoption of this article 
or amendments of this article, but does not comply with the current sign regulations. A 
nonconforming sign shall be allowed to be continued and maintained at its existing location 
subject to the following conditions: The face of the sign may be changed, but no change or 
alteration shall be made that would increase the degree of nonconformity.  A change to the sign 
face or the addition of a digital sign as allowed by Section 3.20.015 shall not affect the legal, 
nonconforming status of the sign. 
(b) An on-premises sign, conforming or otherwise, may be removed no sooner than the first 
anniversary of the date the business, person, or activity that the sign or sign structure identifies 
or advertises ceases to operate on the premises on which the sign or sign structure is located. If 
the premises containing the nonconforming sign or sign structure are leased, the sign must be 
removed no later than the second anniversary after the date the most recent tenant ceases to 
operate on the premises. The director's decision may be appealed to the planning and zoning 
commission.  
(c) A nonconforming sign may not be reconstructed, repaired, or replaced for any purpose other 
than maintenance operations or for changing the letters, symbols, or other matter on the sign. 
Reconstruction, repair, or replacement of a nonconforming sign shall be completed no later than 
ninety (90) days following the date of the damage. For purposes of this subsection, a sign, or a 
substantial part of a sign, is considered destroyed if it is blown down, dismantled or the cost of 
repairing the sign is more than 60% of the cost of erecting a new sign of the same type at the 
same location.  A change to the sign face or the addition of a digital sign as allowed by Section 
3.20.015 shall not affect the legal, nonconforming status of the sign or be considered 
reconstruction, repair, or replacement of the sign as defined in this section. 



 

(d) If the city requires the relocation, reconstruction or removal of a sign, conforming or otherwise, 
within its corporate limits or its extraterritorial jurisdiction, the mayor shall appoint a municipal 
board of sign control pursuant to chapter 216 of the Local Government Code to determine the 
amount of compensation, if any, the owner of the sign is entitled to relocate, reconstruct or remove 
the sign. Prior to such determination, the owner of the sign shall be given the opportunity for a 
hearing before the municipal board about the issues involved. 
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:  
Notice of the public hearing was posted in the Bastrop Advertiser on June 9, 2018, more than 15 
days prior to the public hearing. 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Chapter 216 of the Texas Local Government Code 
The City has the authority to regulate signs within the City Limits and the extraterritorial jurisdiction 
(ETJ). 
 
10.2 - AUTHORITY TO AMEND ORDINANCE: 
The City Council may from time to time, after receiving a final report thereon by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission and after public hearings required by law, amend, supplement, or 
change the regulations herein provided or the boundaries of the zoning districts specified on 
the Zoning Map. Any Ordinance regulations or Zoning District boundary amendment may be 
ordered for consideration by the City Council, be initiated by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, or be requested by the owner of real property, or the authorized representative of 
an owner of real property.’ 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission will hold public hearing and make a recommendation 
on the amendment to City Council.  The City Council will hold a public hearing and two 
ordinance readings if this amendment is approved and adopted. 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
Recommend to delay action on this item until digital billboards or comprehensive sign code 
amendments are considered. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION: 
At the July 10, 2018 meeting, City Council held a public hearing and approved the first reading of 
the ordinance. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 2018-13 of the City Council of 
the City of Bastrop, Texas, amending the Bastrop Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter 3, 
Titled “Building Regulations,” Article 3.20, “Signs,” to establish regulations for electronic message 
(L.E.D.) Signs; providing for an effective date; providing for severability; providing for proper notice 
and meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Ordinance 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2018-13 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS, 

AMENDING THE BASTROP CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 

CHAPTER 3, TITLED “BUILDING REGULATIONS,” ARTICLE 3.20, “SIGNS,” 

TO ESTABLISH REGULATIONS FOR ELECTRONIC MESSAGE (L.E.D.) 

SIGNS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING FOR 

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.  

 
WHEREAS, the Bastrop City Council pursuant to its zoning authority under Chapter 211 

of the Texas Local Government Code and pursuant to other Texas statutory authority and charter 
authority, has adopted ordinances and regulations that pertain to the development and zoning of 
land within the City and its extra territorial jurisdiction; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to update its sign regulations to meet the changing 

conditions in the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, digital signs are often requested to be placed in lieu of or in addition to 

conforming and nonconforming signs; and  
 

WHEREAS, controlled placement of digital signs could have a positive impact on the 
businesses and economic development of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the uncontrolled placement of digital signs could have a negative impact on 
the health, safety, and aesthetics of the City; and  
 

WHEREAS, placement of approved digital signs that provide a different manner and place 
of communication would assist in alleviating the uncontrolled placement of digital and other signs 
within the City; and  
 

WHEREAS, regulation of signs in the City will substantially promote the City’s interest in 
preserving the aesthetic beauty of the City while also promoting economic development; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 51.001 and the City 
Charter of the City of Bastrop, the City has general authority to adopt an ordinance or police 
regulation that is for the good government, peace, or order of the City and is necessary or proper 
for carrying out a power granted by law to the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 216 of the Texas Local Government Code, the City has 
the authority to regulate signs within the City Limits and the extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ); and  
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission had a meeting and a public hearing on 
June 28, 2018 and recommended denial; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City, having received the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, now desires to amend the Signs Ordinance of the City of Bastrop.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
TX: 
 



 

 

SECTION 1. FINDINGS OF FACT The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this 

Ordinance by reference as findings of fact as if expressly set forth herein. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT Chapter 3, Article 3.20 of the City of Bastrop Code of 

Ordinances is hereby amended to be read in accordance with Attachment “A”, which is attached 

hereto and incorporated into this Ordinance for all intents and purposes.    

SECTION 3.  REPEALER To the extent reasonably possible, ordinances are to be read 

together in harmony.  However, all ordinances, or parts thereof, that are in conflict or inconsistent 

with any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the 

provisions of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to the matters regulated, herein.  

 SECTION 4.  SEVERABILITY Should any of the clauses, sentences, paragraphs, 

sections or parts of this Ordinance be deemed invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable by a 

court of law or administrative agency with jurisdiction over the matter, such action shall not be 

construed to affect any other valid portion of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 5.  CODIFICATION The City Secretary is hereby directed to record and publish 
the attached rules, regulations, and policies in the City’s Code of Ordinances as authorized by 
Section 52.001 of the Texas Local Government Code.  
 

SECTION 6.  EFFECTIVE DATE This ordinance shall take effect upon the date of final 
passage noted below, or when all applicable publication requirements, if any, are satisfied in 
accordance with the City’s Charter, Code of Ordinances, and the laws of the State of Texas. 

 
SECTION 7. PROPER NOTICE & MEETING It is hereby officially found and determined 

that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public, and that public 

notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 

Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551.  Notice was also provided as required by 

Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 

READ & ACKNOWLEDGED on First Reading on this, the 10th day of July 2018. 

 

READ & APPROVED on the Second Reading on this, the 24th day of July 2018. 

 
 
APPROVED: 
 
________________________ 
Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor   

 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________ 
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney  



 

 

 

 

Attachment “A” 

 

Bastrop Code of Ordinances 

 
Chapter 3: Building Regulations 

 
Article 3.20: General Provisions 

 

Chapter 3 – BUILDING REGULATIONS   

 

ARTICLE 3.20 – SIGNS 

 

Sec. 3.20.015 - Standards for permanent signs  

 

* * * 

(5) Electronic message (L.E.D.).  

(A) Such signs shall be allowed in the following circumstances:  

(i) When incorporated into a permitted monument sign; or  

(ii) When used to display fuel prices on a permitted fuel pricing sign; or 

(iii) When placed on a new or existing permitted on-premises pole or pylon sign; or  

(iv) When placed on a legal, nonconforming on-premises pole or pylon sign.  

(B)  Signs permitted under Sections (5)(A)(i) or 5(A)(ii) shall not exceed 25% of the area of 

the sign.  

(C)  Signs permitted under Sections (5)(A)(iii) or 5(A)(iv):  

(i) if placed on a new or existing pole or pylon sign, the digital sign face shall only be a part 

of the total sign face and shall not exceed 25% of the total sign face or may be a separate 

digital sign face whose size shall not exceed 25% of the total sign face area when both 

digital and non-digital sign face areas are combined;  (ii) legal, non-conforming 

pole or pylon signs 160 square feet or greater, may convert up to forty (40) square feet of 

the current sign face to a digital sign face, or may install a separate digital sign face 

whose size shall not exceed forty (40) square feet and whose addition does not increase 

the total sign face area when sign face areas of both the digital and non-digital sign are 

combined;  

 (iii) legal, non-conforming pole or pylon signs of less than 160 square feet may convert 

up to 30% of the current sign face, or 40 square feet, whichever is less, to a digital sign or 

may add a digital sign that is up to 30% of the combined sign face areas or 40 square feet, 

whichever is less, such that the entire sign face area, when digital and non-digital sign 

face areas are combined, does not exceed 160 square feet; 

 

(D) Any change of pictures or information on the sign shall not produce the illusion of 

scrolling, moving objects, expanding or contracting shapes, rotation, or any similar effect 

of animation.  



 

 

(E) Any change of pictures or information on the sign shall not change more often than once 

every eight (8) seconds except for message display of time or temperature. Each change 

of pictures or information must constitute a complete phrase or thought and not be the 

completion of a previous phrase or thought. Each change of pictures or information must 

be completed in two (2) seconds or less and may not include visually distracting 

techniques such as flashing, racing, strobing, twinkling, animation, etc. 

(F)  Only one sign face per pylon or pole sign may contain a digital sign face and any 

separate digital sign shall be located below the non-digital sign. 

 

 

* *  * 

 

Sec. 3.20.019 - Nonconforming signs. 

 

(a) A nonconforming sign is a sign which was installed legally prior to the adoption of this 

article or amendments of this article, but does not comply with the current sign regulations. A 

nonconforming sign shall be allowed to be continued and maintained at its existing location 

subject to the following conditions: The face of the sign may be changed, but no change or 

alteration shall be made that would increase the degree of nonconformity.  A change to the sign 

face or the addition of a digital sign as allowed by Section 3.20.015 shall not affect the legal, 

nonconforming status of the sign. 

(b) An on-premises sign, conforming or otherwise, may be removed no sooner than the first 

anniversary of the date the business, person, or activity that the sign or sign structure identifies or 

advertises ceases to operate on the premises on which the sign or sign structure is located. If the 

premises containing the nonconforming sign or sign structure are leased, the sign must be 

removed no later than the second anniversary after the date the most recent tenant ceases to 

operate on the premises. The director's decision may be appealed to the planning and zoning 

commission.  

(c) A nonconforming sign may not be reconstructed, repaired, or replaced for any purpose other 

than maintenance operations or for changing the letters, symbols, or other matter on the sign. 

Reconstruction, repair, or replacement of a nonconforming sign shall be completed no later than 

ninety (90) days following the date of the damage. For purposes of this subsection, a sign, or a 

substantial part of a sign, is considered destroyed if it is blown down, dismantled or the cost of 

repairing the sign is more than 60% of the cost of erecting a new sign of the same type at the 

same location.  A change to the sign face or the addition of a digital sign as allowed by Section 

3.20.015 shall not affect the legal, nonconforming status of the sign or be considered 

reconstruction, repair, or replacement of the sign as defined in this section. 

(d) If the city requires the relocation, reconstruction or removal of a sign, conforming or 

otherwise, within its corporate limits or its extraterritorial jurisdiction, the mayor shall appoint a 

municipal board of sign control pursuant to chapter 216 of the Local Government Code to 

determine the amount of compensation, if any, the owner of the sign is entitled to relocate, 

reconstruct or remove the sign. Prior to such determination, the owner of the sign shall be given 

the opportunity for a hearing before the municipal board about the issues involved. 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018      AGENDA ITEM:  9A 
 
TITLE: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-55 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, authorizing proceeding with the issuance of City of Bastrop, Texas certificates of 
obligation; directing publication of notice of intention to issue certificates of obligation; other 
related matters; and establishing an effective date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tracy Waldron, Chief Financial Officer 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Based on our current Interest and sinking (debt service) tax rate, we have the debt capacity to 
take on additional debt without an increase in the current rate. This will allow the City to fund much 
needed projects to improve streets, bridges, sidewalks and drainage. The City’s Financial Advisor 
has calculated this available capacity for FY2018-2019 at $4,700,000. The list of projects to be 
funding from this bond issuance will be discussed during the Council budget workshops and 
finalized by adoption of the FY 2018-2019 budget.  
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
City Charter Sec. 7.01 – Powers to Issue 
In keeping with state law, the City shall have the power to borrow money on the credit of the City 
for any public purpose not now or hereafter prohibited by state law. 
 
Timeline of Competitive Sale: 

• July 24 – First notice of intent appears in the newspaper 

• July 30 – Second notice appears in the newspaper 

• Aug. 20 – Preliminary Official Statement distributed to the bidders 

• Aug. 22 – Ratings are received and published 

• Aug. 28 – City Council adopts an Ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Certificate of 
Obligation 

• Sept. 20 – Closing of the Bond issuance 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-55 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, authorizing proceeding with the issuance of City of Bastrop, Texas certificates of 
obligation; directing publication of notice of intention to issue certificates of obligation; other 
related matters; and establishing an effective date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Resolution R-2018-55 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-2018-55 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, 

TEXAS, AUTHORIZING PROCEEDING WITH THE ISSUANCE OF CITY 

OF BASTROP, TEXAS CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION; DIRECTING 

PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES 

OF OBLIGATION; OTHER RELATED MATTERS; AND ESTABLISHING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas (the "City") is authorized 
to issue various types of debt obligations for public purposes as authorized by law and 
the City's home-rule charter; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it advisable to give notice of intention to issue 
certificates of obligation ("Certificates") of the City, as hereinafter provided for costs 
incurred or to be incurred for (i) constructing, improving and upgrading the City's streets 
including drainage, sidewalks, right-of-way and bridge repair; and (ii) the payment of 
professional services in connection therewith including legal, fiscal and engineering fees 
and the costs of issuing the certificates of obligation; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 
resolution has been considered and acted upon was open to the public and public notice 
of the time, place and subject of said meeting was given, all as required by Tex. Gov't 
Code Ann. Ch. 551; Now, Therefore 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF BASTROP, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1.  Form of Notice.   Attached hereto is a form of "Notice of Intention to    

Issue Certificates of Obligation," (the "Notice") the form and substance of which are 

hereby adopted and approved. 

  

 SECTION 2.  Publication of Notice.  The Notice shall be published, in substantially 

the form attached hereto, in a newspaper, as defined in Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §2051.044, 

of general circulation in the City, once a week for two consecutive weeks, the date of the 

first publication thereof to be before the 30th day before the date tentatively set for 

passage of the ordinance authorizing the issuance of such Certificates. 

 

 SECTION 3.  Attorney General Fee. The City Council  hereby  authorizes  the 
disbursement of a fee equal to the lesser of (i) one-tenth of one percent of the principal 
amount of each series of obligations being issued or (ii) $9,500 for each series, provided 
that such fee shall not be less than $750, to the Attorney General of Texas Public Finance 



Division for payment of the examination fee charged by the State of Texas for the Attorney 
General’s review and approval of public securities and credit agreements, as required by 
Section 1202.004 of the Texas Government Code. The appropriate member of the City’s 
staff is hereby instructed to take the necessary measures to make this payment. The 
City is also authorized to reimburse the appropriate City funds for such payment from 
proceeds of the Certificates and general obligation bonds, respectively. 

 
SECTION 4.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately 

upon adoption. The Mayor and City Secretary are hereby authorized and directed to 
execute this Resolution on behalf of the City and the Mayor and City Manager are hereby 
authorized to do any and all things proper and necessary to carry out the intent of this 
Resolution. 
 

  

 DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bastrop this 

24th, day of July 2018. 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Ann Franklin, City Secretary 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 



 

 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 

 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas, at 

its meeting to commence at 6:30 P.M. on August 28, 2018, at its regular meeting place in 

the Council Chamber of City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas 78602, 

tentatively proposes to authorize the issuance of interest bearing certificates of obligation 

of said City in a total maximum principal amount not exceeding $4,700,000, for the public 

purpose of paying contractual obligations incurred or to be incurred for: (i) constructing, 

improving and upgrading the City's streets including drainage, sidewalks, right-of-way and 

bridge repair; and (ii) the payment of professional services in connection therewith 

including legal, fiscal and engineering fees and the costs of issuing the certificates of 

obligation.  The City presently proposes to provide for the payment of the certificates of 

obligation by the levy of ad valorem taxes, within the limit prescribed by law, and a limited 

pledge of not to exceed $1,000 of surplus revenues of the City's water and wastewater 

system. 

 

       Connie B. Schroeder 

       Mayor, City of Bastrop, Texas 

 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 24, 2018       AGENDA ITEM: 9B 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve Resolution R-2018-56 of the City of Bastrop, Texas amending the City 
Council Rules of Procedure; establishing a repealing clause; and establishing an effective date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The Rules of Procedure for the City Council of the City of Bastrop, Texas contains Section 1.4 
Annual Review, which states:   
 

“Following the municipal elections each year, Council will review these rules of 
procedure annually, make changes as appropriate, and adopt their own rules of 
procedure in accordance with the Charter at the first scheduled meeting in July. In 
the event no annual review occurs, the standing rules of procedure continue in 
effect. This does not limit the Council’s right and ability to amend the rules at any 
other time during the year, in accordance with the Charter.” 

 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
On July 10, 2018, City Council reviewed their Rules of Procedure during a Work Session and 
recommended several changes to reflect current practices.  Those changes are as follows: 
 

• Section 4.7 Citizen Comments.  Amend procedure to require Citizen Comment cards to 
be completed and submitted to City Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. 

• Section 4.8B Consent Agenda Items:  Amend procedure to establish the following 
protocol:  1)  Pull item off consent agenda, 2) City Secretary reads captions, 3) 
Motion/second, 4) Take vote. 

• Section 4.10 Executive Session Items:  Amend procedure to include statement “Council 
shall agree in Executive Session what can be shared in public prior to concluding the 
Executive Session. 

• Article 6 Council Liaisons to Boards and Commissions:  1) Amend procedure to 
exempt the Ethics Commission, Bastrop Housing Authority, and Zoning Board of 
Adjustments from requiring a Council liaison.  2) Amend procedure to include “Council 
liaisons will be appointed by Mayor with consideration given to applicable expertise.  

 
City Council also requested that the Citizen Comment form be revised to provide a place for 
citizens to note which agenda item they wish to address before Council.  The revised form is 
included as an attachment. 
 
  



 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution R-2018-56 of the City of Bastrop, Texas amending the City 
Council Rules of Procedure; establishing a repealing clause; and establishing an effective date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Resolution R-2018-56 

• Revised Rules of Procedure 

• Revised Citizen Comment form 
 
 



1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2018-56 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
AMENDING THE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE; ESTABLISHING A 
REPEALING CLAUSE; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Charter, Section 3.13 Rules of Procedure, says the Council shall 

determine its own rules of procedure and order of business; and   
 

WHEREAS, Section 1.4 of the City Council Rules of Procedures states that an annual 
review is required at the first Council in July; and 

   
WHEREAS, the City Council discussed the proposed Rules of Procedure during a work 

session held on July 10, 2018 and recommended amending the City Council Rules of Procedures 
to make several changes that reflect current practices. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves the revised Rules of Procedure, 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof by this reference. 
 

Section 2:  All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in 
conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the 
matters resolved herein. 
  

Section 3: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  

 
DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bastrop this 24th 

day of July, 2018. 
 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 



 
 
 

Rules of Procedure for the City Council 
of the City of Bastrop, Texas 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted: August 23, 2005 
Revised: October 10, 2017 
Revised:   July 24, 2018 
 



Bastrop, TX City Council – Rules of Procedure Page  2  

ARTICLE 1. AUTHORITY, APPLICABILITY, AMENDMENT, AND ANNUAL REVIEW ................ 4 

1.1 Authority. ....................................................................................................................... 4 

1.2 Applicability. .................................................................................................................. 4 

1.3 Amendment. .................................................................................................................. 4 

1.4 Annual Review. .............................................................................................................. 4 

ARTICLE 2. GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURE AND POLICIES ............................................ 4 

2.1 Construction of Authority. ............................................................................................... 4 

2.2 Meetings Shall Be Public. .............................................................................................. 4 

2.3 Conduct of Meetings. ..................................................................................................... 5 

2.4 Regular Meetings. .......................................................................................................... 5 

2.5 Special Meetings. .......................................................................................................... 5 

2.6 Emergency Meetings. .................................................................................................... 5 

2.7 Workshops (Work Session). .......................................................................................... 5 

2.8 Executive Sessions. ....................................................................................................... 5 

2.9 Recessed Meetings. ...................................................................................................... 6 

2.10 Quorum. ........................................................................................................................ 6 

2.11 Conflict of Interest. ......................................................................................................... 6 

2.12 Presiding Officer. ........................................................................................................... 6 

2.13 Minutes of Meetings. ...................................................................................................... 7 

2.14 Suspension and Amendment of Rules. .......................................................................... 7 

2.15 Rules for the Press and Media. ...................................................................................... 7 

ARTICLE 3. PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE ........................................................................... 7 

3.1 Purpose. ........................................................................................................................ 7 

3.2 Model Format for an Agenda Item Discussion. ............................................................... 7 

3.3 The Basic Motions. ........................................................................................................ 8 

3.4 The Motion to Amend. .................................................................................................... 8 

3.5 Discussion and Debate. ................................................................................................. 9 

3.6 Other Motions. ............................................................................................................... 9 

3.7 Motions Requiring a Supermajority Vote to Pass. .......................................................... 9 

3.8 Motion to Reconsider. .................................................................................................. 10 

3.9 Courtesy, Decorum and Order. .................................................................................... 10 

3.10 City Council and Board Member Disruptions. .............................................................. 12 

3.11 Audience Disruptions. .................................................................................................. 12 

3.12 Council May Discipline its Own Members. ................................................................... 12 



Bastrop, TX City Council – Rules of Procedure Page  3  

ARTICLE 4. AGENDA ORDER .................................................................................................. 13 

4.1 Call to Order. ............................................................................................................... 13 

4.2 Pledges of Allegiance to the United States & Texas Flags. .......................................... 13 

4.3 Invocation. ................................................................................................................... 13 

4.4 Presentations. ............................................................................................................. 14 

4.5 Work Session/Briefings. ............................................................................................... 14 

4.6 Staff and Board Briefings. ............................................................................................ 14 

4.7 Citizen Comments. ...................................................................................................... 14 

4.8A Approval of the Minutes. .............................................................................................. 16 

4.8B Consent Agenda Items. ............................................................................................... 16 

4.9 Items for Individual Consideration. ............................................................................... 16 

4.10 Executive Session Items. ............................................................................................. 16 

4.11 Action on Executive Session Items. ............................................................................. 17 

4.12 Adjournment. ............................................................................................................... 17 

ARTICLE 5. RULES GOVERNING CITIZEN COMMENTS ........................................................ 17 

5.1 Purpose. ...................................................................................................................... 17 

5.2 Rules for Audience Comments. ................................................................................... 17 

5.3  Rules Governing Citizen Comments. ........................................................................... 17 

5.4 Preservation of Order................................................................................................... 18 

ARTICLE 6. COUNCIL LIAISONS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS ..................................... 18 
  ARTICLE 7. TABLE OF MOTIONS AND POINTS OF ORDER…………………………………….18 

 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 4  

ARTICLE 1. AUTHORITY, APPLICABILITY, AMENDMENT, AND 

ANNUAL REVIEW 

1.1 Authority. 

Article III, Section 3.13 of the City Charter of the City of Bastrop, Texas grants the City Council 

the right to determine its own rules of procedure.  The following rules are enumerated under 

and by authority of said provision. 
 

1.2 Applicability. 

The rules of procedure adopted by the City Council are applicable not only to the City Council, 

but also to all boards, commissions, and committees of the City of Bastrop. 
 

1.3 Amendment. 

These rules may be amended or new rules adopted by three (3) of the five (5) voting members 

of the City Council present. 
 

1.4 Annual Review. 

Following the municipal elections each year, Council will review these rules of procedure 

annually, make changes as appropriate, and adopt their own rules of procedure in accordance 

with the Charter at the first scheduled meeting in July. In the event no annual review occurs, the 

standing rules of procedure continue in effect. This does not limit the Council’s right and ability 

to amend the rules at any other time during the year, in accordance with the Charter. 

 
 

ARTICLE 2. GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURE AND POLICIES 

2.1 Construction of Authority. 

The construction of authority in all matters associated with the meetings and activities of the 

City Council, including the agenda, shall be: (1) the U.S. Constitution and statues of the United 

States of America; (2) The Texas Constitution and statues of the State of Texas; (3) the City 

Charter; (4) the Code of Ordinances of the City of Bastrop, Texas; (5) these rules; and, (6) 

Rosenberg’s Rules of Order as amended and set forth herein. 
 

2.2 Meetings Shall Be Public. 

All meetings of the City Council shall be public, and notices thereof shall be posted as provided 

under the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, Open Meetings Act. Except in the case of an 

emergency meeting, notice of all meetings shall be given 72 hours before the time set for any 

meeting.   

 

If meetings are held at Bastrop City Hall, they shall be televised live on the City’s television 

channel via the appropriate cable providers and live-streamed via social media.  If unable to 

televise meetings live due to technical difficulties, the meeting shall be recorded for a later 

broadcast.  The Council meetings shall be rebroadcast as a part of the City’s on-going channel 

programming. 
 

The Bastrop City Hall is wheelchair accessible and special parking is available on the west side 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 5  

of the building. If special accommodations are required, please contact the City Secretary a 

minimum of 24 hours in advance at 512-332-8800. 

2.3 Conduct of Meetings. 

Meetings of the City Council shall be conducted according to the rules adopted by the City 

Council, as well as the terms and provisions of Rosenberg’s Rules of Order as amended herein 

and when not inconsistent with these rules. 
 

2.4 Regular Meetings. 

Regular meetings of the City Council shall be on the second and fourth Tuesday of each month 

at 6:30 p.m. The Council may, by majority vote at a regular meeting, change the days or times 

of meetings as circumstances may necessitate.  Per the City Charter, the Council shall meet 

regularly and at least once each month. 
 

2.5 Special Meetings. 

The City Council may hold as many additional, special meetings as may be necessary for the 

transaction of the business of the City.  Special meetings of the City Council may be called as 

necessary upon written notice to the City Secretary by the Mayor or by any two (2) members of 

the City Council unless made at a regular meeting at which a quorum of Council Members is 

present. The City Manager and all Council Members shall be notified of all special meetings. 
 

2.6 Emergency Meetings.  

In case of an emergency or urgent public necessity, which shall be expressed in the meeting 

notice, it shall be sufficient if members receive and notice is posted two (2) hours before the 

meeting is convened. Notice shall be provided also to the media in accordance with the Texas 

Government Code, Section 551.047. 
 

2.7 Workshops (Work Session). 

Workshops are special meetings called for the purpose of conducting a detailed and thorough 

exploration of matters that may properly come before the City Council.  Audience comments or 

questions will not be considered at a work session unless posted for citizen comment. 
 

2.8 Executive Sessions. 

Executive sessions are sessions closed to the public. These sessions are only permitted for the 

purpose of discussing matters enumerated in Chapter 551, Open Meetings Act of the Texas 

Government Code. Disclosure of topics to be discussed shall be made to the public in 

accordance with the requirements of the Open Meetings Act. 

 

The City Council can retire into an executive session as stated on a posted agenda during a 

regular or special meeting.  However, before said session begins, the presiding officer shall 

announce that the executive session is commencing. The order in which an executive session 

may appear on the agenda is subject to the discretion of the City Council.  A certified record of 

the meeting will be created by the presiding officer or his or her designee, sealed and 

permanently kept, subject to opening by court order. No voting or action shall be taken by the 

City Council during an executive session. No other subject but that posted on the agenda is to 

be considered. Adjournment of the executive session and any vote needed shall be made 

during the open public meeting. 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 6  

 

2.9 Recessed Meetings. 

No meeting shall be recessed for a longer period of time than until the next regular meeting 

except when required information has not been received, or, in the case of work sessions or 

special meetings, to a date certain by motion duly passed. 
 

2.10 Quorum. 

Four (4) members of the Council shall constitute a quorum to do business, and a majority vote 

of those attending any meeting at which there is a quorum present shall be sufficient to adopt 

any ordinance or resolution, except otherwise provided in the City’s Charter. (Charter Article III, 

Section 3.13). 

 

2.11 Conflict of Interest. 

A Council Member prevented from voting by a conflict of interest shall file a conflict of interest 

questionnaire with the City Secretary as soon as possible after the posting of an agenda, which 

contains a conflict, unless an applicable conflict of interest questionnaire has already been filed. 

 

A Council Member prevented from voting by a conflict of interest shall step down from the dais 

and leave the Council Chambers, shall not vote on the matter, shall not participate in 

discussions regarding the matter or attempt to influence the Council’s deliberation of the matter 

in any way, shall not attend Executive sessions regarding the matter, and shall otherwise 

comply with the State law and City ordinances concerning conflicts of interest including Chapter 

171 of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 

2.12 Presiding Officer. 

The Mayor shall serve as the Chief Presiding Officer for all meetings of the City Council. In the 

absence of the Mayor, the Mayor Pro Tem shall serve as the presiding officer. In the absence of 

the Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem, the City Manager shall call the meeting to order, if a quorum of 

the Council is present, and the first order of business shall be for Council to elect by majority 

vote, a temporary presiding officer from the members then seated and in attendance. The 

temporary presiding officer shall serve in such capacity until the meeting is adjourned. 
 

The presiding officer shall serve as the chair of all meetings and shall make final rulings on all 

questions pertaining to these rules. All decisions of the presiding officer are final unless 

overruled by the City Council through a motion to appeal as described in Article 3.9 – Courtesy, 

Decorum and Order of these rules. 
 

The Mayor, as Chief Presiding Officer, is entitled to participate in the discussion and debate, but 

may not vote, except in elections, to break a tie and as otherwise provided in the City’s Charter. 

Because the presiding officer conducts the meeting, it is common courtesy for the chair to take 

a less active role than other members of the Council in debates and discussions. This practice 

in no way precludes the presiding officer from participating in the meeting fully and freely. 

 

The presiding officer of boards and commissions shall be the person selected by the board or 

commission as the chair, co-chair, or vice chair. If these persons are not in attendance, the 

board or commission shall choose a temporary presiding officer from among the members in 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 7  

attendance. 

 

2.13 Minutes of Meetings. 

The City Secretary shall keep minutes of all proceedings of the City Council and they shall be 

open to public inspection in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

2.14 Suspension and Amendment of Rules. 

Any provisions of these rules not governed by federal, state law or the City Charter may be 

temporarily suspended by a super majority vote (see Article 3.7 of these rules) of the City 

Council.  Any provisions of these rules may be amended by majority vote if such amendment is 

appropriately posted on an agenda of a regular meeting of the City Council and receives 

approval of the majority of City Council at such meeting.  

 

2.15 Rules for the Press and Media. 

The use of media equipment, such as lights, cameras and/or microphones should be 

coordinated with the City Manager prior to the meeting to ensure that the equipment does not 

disturb or otherwise conflict with or disrupt the meeting or the Council’s activities. 

 

ARTICLE 3. PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE 

3.1 Purpose. 

The purpose of these rules of parliamentary procedure is to establish orderly conduct of the 

meetings. Simple rules lead to a wider understanding and participation. Complex rules create 

two classes: (1) those who understand the rules, and (2) those who do not fully understand and 

those who do not fully participate. The ultimate purpose of these rules of parliamentary 

procedure is to encourage and facilitate decision-making by the City Council. In a democracy, 

the majority opinion carries the day. 

 

These rules enable the majority to express their opinion and fashion a result, while permitting 

the minority to also express itself (but not dominate) and fully participate in the process. 

 

3.2 Model Format for an Agenda Item Discussion. 

The following ten (10) steps may be used as a model or guidebook by the Presiding Officer. 

The meeting is governed by the agenda and the agenda constitutes the only items to be 

discussed.  Each agenda item can be handled by the Presiding Officer (Mayor) in the following 

basic format: 

1. Announce the Item. The Mayor should clearly announce the agenda item number and 

should clearly state what the subject matter of the agenda item by reading the caption 

for the item being considered. 

2. Receive a Report. The Mayor should invite the appropriate people to report on the item, 

including any recommendation they might have. 

3. Ask Clarifying Questions. The Mayor should ask the Council Members if they have any 

technical questions for clarification. At this point, members of the City Council may ask 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 8  

clarifying questions to the people who reported on the item, and they should be given 

time to respond. 

4. Seek Citizen Input. The Mayor should invite citizen comments – or if a public hearing, 

open the public hearing. Upon conclusion, the Mayor should announce that public input 

is closed, or if a public hearing, close the public hearing. 

5. Motion First. The Mayor should invite a motion from the City Council before debate is 

given on the merits of the item. The Mayor should announce the name of the member 

who makes the motion. 

6. Motion Second. The Mayor should determine if any member of the City Council wishes 

to second the motion. The Mayor should announce the name of the member who 

seconds the motion. If no member of the City Council wishes to second the motion, then 

the motion fails, and should be so stated by the Mayor. 

7. Repeat Motion. If the motion is made and seconded, the Mayor should make certain that 

everyone (including the audience) understands the motion. This is done in three ways: 

a. The Mayor can ask the maker of the motion to repeat it; 

b. The Mayor can repeat the motion; or 

c. The Mayor can ask the City Secretary to repeat the motion. 

8. Discuss the Motion. The Mayor should now invite the members of the City Council to 

discuss the motion. If there is no desired discussion, the Mayor may call for a vote. If 

there has been no discussion or a brief discussion, then there is no need to repeat the 

motion before taking a vote. If the discussion has been lengthy, it is a good idea to 

repeat the motion before calling for the vote. 

9. Vote. The Mayor may ask the City Secretary to call roll. Unless a super-majority is 

required for passage of the motion, a simple majority vote determines whether the 

motion passes or fails. Unless a member of the Council seeks recusal from voting on 

any question where the vote would constitute a conflict of interest, and that recusal is 

consented to by a majority of the remainder of the Council, all members of the Council       

shall vote upon every question, ordinance or resolution. Action items require a vote. 

10. Announce the Outcome. The Mayor announces the results of the vote and should also 

state what action (if any) the Council has taken. The Mayor should announce the name 

of any member who voted in the minority on the motion. 

3.3 The Basic Motions. 

The basic motion is the one that puts forward a decision for consideration. A basic motion 

might be: “I move for approval of the ordinance as submitted,” or “I make a motion that we deny 

the resolution.” 
 

3.4 The Motion to Amend. 

If a member wants to change a basic motion, he or she would have to motion to amend the 

original or previously amended motion. A motion to amend might be: “I move that we amend the 

motion to include the changes we discussed to the ordinance.” A motion to amend seeks to 

retain the basic motion on the floor (a motion made and seconded), but to modify it in some 

way. A motion to amend requires the agreement of the person making the original motion. If the 

basic motion has already been seconded, the motion to amend must be acknowledged and 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 9  

accepted by the member who seconded the basic motion. 
 

3.5 Discussion and Debate. 

The basic rule of motions is that they are subject to discussion and debate. Accordingly, the 

basic motion and the motion to amend are all eligible, each in their turn for full discussion by 

and before the City Council. Discussion and debate can continue as long as the members wish 

to discuss it, or until the Mayor decides that it is time to move on and call a vote on the motion. 
 

3.6 Other Motions. 

There are exceptions to the general rule of free and open debate on motions. The exceptions 

all apply when there is a desire of the Council to move on. The following motions are NOT 

debatable, and the Mayor must immediately call a vote on the motion, if seconded by another 

member. 

• Motion to Adjourn. This motion, if passed, requires the Council to immediately adjourn to 

its next regularly scheduled meeting. This motion requires a simple majority vote. 

• Motion to Recess. This motion, if passed, requires the Council to immediately take a 

recess. Normally the Mayor will determine the length of the recess which could last for a 

few minutes to several hours. It requires a simple majority vote. 

• Motion to Fix the Time to Adjourn. This motion, if passed, requires the Council to 

adjourn the meeting at the specific time set in the motion. For example, “I move we 

adjourn this meeting at Midnight.” It requires a simple majority vote. 

• Motion to Table. This motion, if passed, requires discussion of the agenda item to be 

halted immediately, and the agenda to be placed on hold. The motion may contain a 

specific time to bring the item up again, or it may not specify a time. If no time is 

specified, the item shall be placed on the agenda at the following Council meeting. 

• Motion to Remove from Table. This motion, if passed, allows the Council to remove an 

item previously placed on hold. A vote in favor of removing an item from the table must 

be made before the Council can take action on an item that was tabled. 
 

3.7 Motions Requiring a Supermajority Vote to Pass. 

A super majority vote consists of four votes (three to pass as a simple majority, plus one more).  

 

• Motion to Limit Debate. This motion is sometimes referred to as, “moving the question” 

or, “calling the question.” When a member of the Council makes such a motion, the 

member is saying, “I have had enough discussion, let’s vote on the issue.” When such a 

motion is made, the Mayor should ask for a second, stop the discussion and vote on the 

motion to limit debate. The motion requires a super majority vote to pass. Meaning, the 

number of council members voting for the motion must equal four or more. 

• Motion to Object to the Consideration of an Item. This motion, if passed, precludes the 

City Council from even considering the item on the agenda. It does not preclude the item 

from appearing on a future agenda. The motion requires a super majority vote to pass. 

(Normally, this motion is unnecessary, because the objectionable item can be defeated 

outright or tabled.) 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 10  

• Motion to Suspend the Rules. This motion is debatable, but requires a super majority 

vote to pass. This motion allows the Council to suspend its own rules for a particular 

purpose. For example, the Council may desire to give a particular speaker more time 

than normally allowed. A “motion to suspend the rules and give the speaker ten 

additional minutes,” accomplishes this desire. 
 

3.8 Motion to Reconsider. 

There is a special motion that requires a bit of explanation all by itself: the motion to reconsider. 

A tenet of parliamentary procedure is finality. After vigorous discussion, debate and a vote, 

there must be some closure to the issue. As such, after a vote is taken, the matter is deemed 

closed, subject only to reopening if a proper motion to reconsider is made. 

 

A motion to reconsider requires a simple majority vote to pass, but there are two special rules 

that apply only to the motion to reconsider. 

The first issue involves timing. A motion to reconsider must be made at the meeting where the 

item was first voted upon or at the very next meeting (if properly noticed and on the posted 

agenda). A motion to reconsider made at a later time is considered untimely and it may not be 

considered unless the Council suspends the rules to consider it. 

 

Secondly, the motion to reconsider can only be made by a member of the Council who voted in 

the majority on the original motion. The motion to reconsider may be seconded by any member 

of the City Council regardless of how they voted on the original motion. If a member of the 

Council who voted in the minority on the original motion seeks to make a motion to reconsider, 

it MUST be ruled out of order by the Mayor. The purpose of this rule is finality. If a member of 

the minority could make a motion to reconsider, then the item could be brought back again and 

again, which would defeat the purpose of finality. 

 

If a motion to reconsider passes, then the original matter is back before the Council, and a new 

original motion is in order. The matter may be discussed as if it were on the floor for the first 

time. 
 

3.9 Courtesy, Decorum and Order. 

These rules of order are meant to promote an atmosphere of courtesy and decorum appropriate 

for the efficient discussion of business. It is the responsibility of the Mayor (and the members of 

the City Council) to maintain that atmosphere of courtesy and decorum. The Mayor should 

always ensure that debate and discussion focus on the item and the policy in question, not on 

the personalities of the participants of the discussion. Debate on policy is healthy; debate on 

personalities is not. In order to assist in the creation and maintenance of that atmosphere, the 

following rules shall govern all meetings: 

1. Request to Speak. Before a Council Member, staff member or an audience member 

may speak, they must first be recognized by the Mayor. Upon recognition the person 

requesting to speak shall hold the floor and shall make their point clearly and succinctly. 

Public comments must be kept relevant to the subject before the Council. The Mayor 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 11  

shall rule on the relevance of comments. Persons making irrelevant, personal, 

impertinent, overly redundant or slanderous remarks may be barred by the Mayor from 

further comment before the Council during the meeting. Audience members who wish to 

speak during an agenda must first complete a ‘request to speak card’ and submit it to 

the City Secretary. The Mayor has the right to cut a speaker off if the discussion 

becomes too personal, too loud, too crude, irrelevant, impertinent, redundant, or 

slanderous. 

2. Order. If a person fails to request to speak before speaking, the Mayor shall rule them 

‘out of order’ and remind them that they do not have the floor. While the Council is in 

session, all Council Members must preserve order and decorum. A person shall neither, 

by conversation or otherwise, delay or interrupt the proceedings or the peace of the 

meeting, nor disturb any other person while speaking or refuse to obey the orders of the 

Mayor. Members of the City Council should not leave their seats during a meeting 

without first obtaining permission of the Mayor, or making a motion to recess. 

3. Improper References Prohibited. Every person desiring to speak shall address the entire 

Council and shall not single out a member of the Council, the audience or a staff 

member. Speakers shall confine themselves to the question under debate, avoiding all 

personal attacks and indecorous language. 

4. Interruptions. A Council Member, once recognized, shall not be interrupted when 

speaking unless it is to call him or her to order, or other such interruption expressed 

below. If the Council Member, while speaking, is called to order, he or she shall cease 

speaking until the question of order is determined, and if the Council Member is found to 

be in order, he or she shall be permitted to proceed speaking. Allowable interruptions or 

points of order are as follows: 

a. Point of Privilege. The proper interruption would be: “Point of Privilege.” The 

Mayor would then ask the interrupter to, “state your point.” Appropriate points of 

privilege relate to anything that would interfere with the normal comfort of the 

meeting. For example, the room might be too hot or cold, or a fan motor might 

interfere with a Council Members ability to hear. 

b. Point of Order. The proper interruption would be: “Point of Order.” The Mayor 

would then ask the interrupter to, “state your point.” Appropriate points of order 

relate to anything that would not be considered appropriate conduct of the 

meeting. For example, if the Mayor called for a vote on a motion that permits 

debate without allowing any discussion. 

c. Motion to Appeal. If the Mayor makes a ruling that a member of the body 

disagrees with, that member may appeal the ruling of the Mayor by stating, 

“motion to appeal.” If the motion is seconded and after debate if it passes by a 

simple majority vote, the ruling of the Mayor is reversed. 

d. Call for orders of the day. This is simply another way of saying, “let’s return to 

the agenda.” If a council member believes the discussion has strayed from the 

agenda. The motion does not require a vote. If the Mayor discovers that the 

discussion has strayed from the agenda, he or she simply returns to the 

business of the day. 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 12  

e. Withdraw a Motion. During the debate and discussion of a motion, the original 

maker of the motion on the floor, at any time, may interrupt the speaker to 

withdraw his or her motion. The motion is immediately deemed withdrawn and 

discussion on the motion shall cease. Council members are free to make the 

same motion or another motion. 
 

3.10 City Council and Board Member Disruptions. 

As stated in Resolution R-2017-20, when members of the City Council or other Board Members 

become engaged in heated discussions that could be construed as not following parliamentary 

procedures; it will be the responsibility of the Presiding Officer (Mayor or Board Chair) to restore 

order to the meeting.  In the event that order cannot be immediately restored, the Presiding 

Officer should call for a recess.  When the recess is called, a sufficient number of the City 

Council or Board Members should depart the room so that a quorum is no longer 

present.  Information Technology personnel will ensure that the microphones and audio for the 

television channel are turned off.  The Presiding Officer will determine what action to take and 

will resume the meeting, when appropriate.  Law enforcement personnel will not become 

involved unless a crime (i.e. assault, terroristic threat, etc.) is committed. 

 

3.11 Audience Disruptions. 

As stated in Resolution R-2017-20, if a member of the audience (gallery) becomes disruptive, 

the Presiding Officer will inform that person that their conduct is not permissible and to 

cease.  If that person receives a second warning, the Chief of Police or his/her designee will 

position themselves in proximity to that person.  On the third warning (when appropriate), the 

Presiding Officer will inform the person that their actions are disrupting this lawful meeting and 

they must depart immediately.  The Chief of Police or his/her designee will escort the person 

out of the chambers and off of City property.  In the event the person does not leave the 

chambers, the person will be subjected to arrest under Section 42.05 of the Texas Penal Code 

(TPC).  The person will be subject to arrest under Section 30.05 TPC if the person does not 

leave the property.  In the event the same person comes to a subsequent meeting and disrupts 

that meeting to the point they are requested to leave again, a criminal trespass warning can be 

issued. 

 

It should be noted that case law has determined that only using profane language in a public 

place does not rise to the level of Disorderly Conduct as defined in Section 42.01 TPC.  The 

utterance of this language should rise to the level that a fight is imminent. 
 

3.12 Council May Discipline its Own Members. 

In the event a Council Member violates the Charter, these rules or any other ordinance of the 

city, or acts in a manner that causes embarrassment or disgrace to the City of Bastrop, the City 

Council on supermajority vote may discipline the offending member. 
 

Such action may only take place after an executive session is held to discuss the offense. The 

offending member shall be present at the executive session to answer any questions asked by 

members of the City Council or make other statements as he or she may desire to make in his 

or her defense. If the offending member refuses to attend the executive session, the remaining 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 13  

members of the City Council may proceed in his or her absence. 

 

The outcome of the executive session may be as follows and shall be made publicly in open 

session in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act: 

1. No Action. The City Council chooses to take no action. 

2. Private Censure. The City Council may choose to privately censure the offending 

member, leaving their comments to the offending member left in the confines of the 

executive session. 

3. Public Censure. The City Council may choose to publicly censure the offending member 

through a resolution passed by supermajority vote and entered into the public record. 
 

ARTICLE 4. AGENDA ORDER 

The Mayor and the City Manager or an appropriate designee shall prepare an agenda and 

cause the same to be posted a minimum of 72 hours prior to the meeting. Agendas and packet 

material shall be delivered to the City Council via electronic format uploaded into a cloud 

storage service, such as Dropbox.  City Council shall be notified via email that the agenda and 

packet have been uploaded and available for review.  The goal would be to upload the agenda 

and packet on Friday prior to a regularly scheduled Council Meeting. In the event of an 

emergency meeting of the City Council, this provision shall be suspended when not inconsistent 

with the provisions of federal or state law or the City Charter. 

 

In order to facilitate the agenda process, the Mayor, two Council Members, or the City Manager 

may place an item on the agenda.  Staff assistance, if required, should be requested through 

the City Manager (City Charter, Article III, Section 3.05 Prohibitions). Agenda items must be 

provided to the City Manager’s Office at City Hall by 12:00 noon on the 11th calendar day 

preceding the date of the regular meeting.  If the agenda topic does not allow for staff to 

adequately prepare information for Council’s consideration, the item may be postponed until the 

next regular meeting. 
 

4.1 Call to Order. 

The Mayor shall call the meeting to order. The Mayor shall announce that a quorum of the City 

Council is present and shall state for the record the names of all members of the City Council 

that are absent. 
 

4.2 Pledges of Allegiance to the United States & Texas Flags. 

The Council shall recite the Pledge of Allegiance, first to the United States Flag, and then to the 

state Flag of Texas. The Council welcomes individuals and organizations, young and old, to 

lead the Pledges. 
 

4.3 Invocation. 

All regular meetings of the City Council shall include an invocation. 
 

  



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 14  

4.4 Presentations. 

Presentations may be made by the Mayor, City Council or Staff. The Mayor may deliver any 

proclamation as may be required from time to time. Outside entities and organizations granted 

permission to make a presentation shall be placed in this section. 
 

4.5 Work Session/Briefings. 

Items may be included in this section for the purpose of conducting a detailed and thorough 

exploration of matters that may come before City Council as an item for individual 

consideration.  All questions of a technical nature, which require a detailed explanation for 

understanding, may be considered in a work session.  Council may, through the City Manager, 

request the attendance of such staff members or outside experts as may be required to answer 

such questions.  No formal action may be taken on items.  Council may provide staff direction 

on the matter being considered.  Audience comments or questions will not be considered at a 

work session unless posted accordingly. 
 

4.6 Staff and Board Briefings. 

Items that are provided to Council on a routine basis, such as monthly financial statements and 

quarterly investment reports, should be included in this section.  Appointed boards of the City, 

who have been requested to provide periodic updates, such as the Bastrop Economic 

Development Corporation and Visit Bastrop, will be included in this section. 

 

4.7 Citizen Comments. 

Every agenda must include the following language for purposes of open and transparency to 

inform the public of how to appropriately address the City Council: 

 

At this time, three (3) minute comments will be taken from the audience on any topic.  
To address the Council, please submit a fully completed request card to the City 
Secretary prior to the start of the Council meeting.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, if a citizen discusses any item not on the agenda, City Council 
cannot discuss issues raised or make any decision at this time.  Instead, City 
Council is limited to making a statement of specific factual information or a recitation 
of existing policy in response to the inquiry.   Issues may be referred to City Staff for 
research and possible future action. 
 
To address the Council concerning any item on the agenda, please submit a fully 
completed request card to the City Secretary prior to the start of the Council 
meeting. 
 
It is not the intention of the City of Bastrop to provide a public forum for the 
embarrassment or demeaning of any individual or group.  Neither is it the intention of 
the Council to allow a member of the public to slur the performance, honesty and/or 
integrity of the Council, as a body, or any member or members of the Council 
individually or collectively, or members of the City’s staff.  Accordingly, profane, 
insulting or threatening language directed toward the Council and/or any person in 
the Council’s presence will not be tolerated. 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 15  

  



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 16  

4.8A Approval of the Minutes. 

The Council shall consider the minutes of any meeting presented for their review since the last 

regular meeting. This heading will only be used when there are no other items listed on a 

consent agenda. 
 

4.8B Consent Agenda Items. 

There is hereby established, as a part of every agenda for regular and/or special called 

meetings of the City Council, a portion of said agenda that shall be labeled “consent agenda.” 

Said consent agenda may consist of any and all business regularly coming before the City 

Council including approval of the minutes of previous meetings. 

 

Any member of the City Council or a citizen may request that any item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered separately prior to the City Secretary reading the caption of 

each item.  If any item was removed from the consent agenda, it will be considered immediately 

following approval of the remainder of the consent agenda. 

 

The City Secretary shall read the caption of each item and/or ordinance prior to a motion being 

made to approve the Consent Agenda.  Once a second is received on the motion, the Council 

shall vote.  

 

All items set out in the consent agenda shall be deemed passed upon passage of an affirmative 

motion, by a vote of the majority of the members of the City Council, that the consent agenda 

be adopted. No further action shall be deemed necessary, and all such items appearing on the 

consent agenda, upon passage of such motion, shall be deemed adopted as if voted upon 

separately. 

 

4.9 Items for Individual Consideration. 

Items for individual consideration shall be considered by the City Council individually and 

approved by either a simple majority vote or a super majority vote as the case may be.   

 

Public hearings, which are statutorily required, shall be included in this section.  The Mayor 

shall first request staff comments.  The Mayor shall open the public hearing and receive citizen 

input.  While the public hearing is open, Council may ask questions of the speakers, but may 

not deliberate or argue with the public on the matter at hand.  Those speaking at a public 

hearing are required to follow the rules established herein for Citizen Comments.  Upon 

conclusion of citizen comments, the Mayor shall close the public hearing.  Council may 

deliberate or take action on the matter at hand upon the closing of the public hearing. 
 

4.10 Executive Session Items. 

This section is only used when it is necessary for the Council to convene in executive session. 

Executive sessions are sessions closed to the public. They are only permitted for the purpose 

of discussing matters enumerated in Chapter 551, Open Meetings Act of the Texas 

Government Code. Disclosure of topics to be discussed shall be made to the public in 

accordance with the requirements of the Open Meetings Act. 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 17  

 

If the subject of the executive session warrants, the executive session may be held prior to the 

regular session.  Council shall agree in Executive Session what can be shared in public prior to 

concluding the Executive Session. 

 

4.11 Action on Executive Session Items. 

This section is only used if Council conducts an executive session. Action on executive session 

items must be taken during public/open session of the Council. Action may include the taking of 

no action at all. 
 

4.12 Adjournment. 

The Mayor shall adjourn the meeting upon passage of the appropriate motion. 

 

ARTICLE 5. RULES GOVERNING CITIZEN COMMENTS 

5.1 Purpose. 

It is the desire of the City Council to hear from the citizens of Bastrop and to stimulate 

discussion and offer a forum for a cordial and meaningful public debate on matters that are 

properly a concern of the City Council. The following rules shall control and govern audience 

comments. 
 

5.2 Rules for Audience Comments. 

Immediately preceding the opening of a public hearing, the Mayor may direct the City Secretary 

to read the rules governing citizen comments. 
 

5.3  Rules Governing Citizen Comments. 

1. Each speaker is limited to a maximum timed limit of three minutes on any item except for a 
public hearing item. 

2. No individual may address the Council without submitting a speaker card. The card must 
clearly state the subject or issue on which the citizen wishes to speak. If the subject 
matter does not pertain to city business, the Mayor shall advise the individual and/or make 
recommendations as to how they may get the issue addressed. 

3. Citizens speaking on agenda items shall restrict their comments to the subject matter 
listed. 

4. Citizens speaking on non-agenda items shall only speak during the Citizens Comment 
portion of the agenda. 

5. Council may not act upon or discuss any issue brought forth as a non-agenda item, 
except to: 

a. Make a statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry, or 

b. A recitation of existing policy in response to the inquiry. 

Any deliberation of or decision about the subject of the inquiry shall be limited to a 

proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a subsequent meeting. 

6. Proper respect, decorum, and conduct shall prevail at all times. Impertinent, slanderous, 
or personal attacks are strictly prohibited and violators may be removed from the Council 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 18  

Chambers. 

7. No placards, banners or signs may be displayed in the Council Chambers or City Hall. 
Exhibits relating to a presentation are acceptable. 

8. Arguing, intimidation, or other disruptive behavior is prohibited. Discussion and/or debate 
are acceptable only on items specifically listed on the agenda. 

9. Unauthorized remarks from the audience, stomping of feet, applauding, whistles, yells, or 
any type of disruptive behavior is prohibited. Applause of appreciation may be acceptable 
when recognizing a significant event or achievement. 

10. Council meetings are the workplace to carry out the business of the City of Bastrop; 
therefore, any conduct that could constitute harassment in the workplace is prohibited. 

11. In all cases, the Mayor shall preside over the Council meeting and ensure that proper 
conduct and decorum is adhered to. 

 

5.4 Preservation of Order. 

As referenced in Article 3.11 above, the Mayor shall preserve order and decorum and, if 

necessary, shall cause to be silenced or removed from the Council Chambers any non-Council 

Member speaking out of order or disrupting the order of the meeting. 

 

ARTICLE 6. COUNCIL LIAISONS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

One Council Member will be appointed as the council liaison to each of the city’s boards and 

commissions annually as a part of the Board & Commission Member appointment process, 

except for the Ethics Commission, Bastrop Housing Authority, and the Zoning Board of 

Adjustments. Council liaisons will be appointed by Mayor with consideration given to applicable 

expertise. Council liaisons may attend, but are not required to attend, the meetings of the 

boards or commissions to which they have been appointed as liaison. Board and commission 

members may contact their council liaison concerning items of concern or interest with regard 

to their appointed board. 

 

ARTICLE 7. TABLE OF MOTIONS AND POINTS OF ORDER 

 
MOTION/ORDER 

REQUIRES 

SECOND 
DEBATABLE AMENDABLE 

VOTE 

TYPE 

Basic Motion 
Yes Yes Yes Simple 

Motion to Amend 
* No Yes N/A 

Motion to Adjourn 
Yes No No Simple 

Motion to Recess 
Yes No Yes Simple 

Motion to Fix the Time to 

Adjourn 
Yes No No Simple 

Motion to Table 
Yes No No Simple 



Bastrop City Council – Rules of Procedure Page 19  

Motion to Limit Debate 
Yes No No Super 

Motion to Object to the 

Consideration of an Item 
Yes No No Super 

Motion to Suspend Rules 
Yes No No Super 

Motion to Reconsider 
Yes Yes Yes Simple 

Point of Privilege 
No No No N/A 

Point of Order 
No No No N/A 

Motion to Appeal 
Yes Yes No Simple 

Call for Orders of the Day 
No No No N/A 

Withdraw a Motion 
No No No N/A 

Motion to Enforce 
Yes No No Simple 

* For the purposes of these rules, Amendments are not debatable and only require the approval 
of the member who made the original motion. An amendment to an amendment, requires first 
the approval of the member who made the original amendment and secondly the approval of 
the member who made the original motion. 



 

BASTROP CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 

REQUEST TO SPEAK 

Meeting Date: _________, 20___ 

 

PLEASE PRESENT THIS FORM TO THE CITY SECRETARY PRIOR TO THE START 
OF THE MEETING.  WHEN YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, 
PLEASE STAND AND STATE YOUR NAME. 
 

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY 
 
Name:     ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Address: _____________________________________________________________ 
                  
                  _____________________________________________________________ 
                   (City)                                          (State)                             (Zip) 
 
Phone:    ______________________________________________________________ 
 
WHEN WOULD YOU LIKE TO SPEAK: 

 
 ____ Citizens’ Comments (This item is available for citizens to speak on items 

not on the agenda. In accordance with the Texas Attorney General’s 
opinion, any public comment that is made on an item that is not on the 
published agenda will only be heard by the Bastrop City Council.  No 
formal action, discussion, nor comment will be made by the City 
Council.) 

TOPIC:            
______________________________________________________________ 

                              
                             
______________________________________________________________ 

 
  ____ Agenda Item No.  __________ 

                 wish to speak IN FAVOR of this item. 

                 wish to speak IN OPPOSITION to this item. 

                 do not wish to speak.   
               Please record my ____SUPPORT ____OPPOSITION. 
 

 
All CDs & DVDs that the public would like to present while they speak during City 
Council MUST be submitted a minimum of 24 hours prior to the meeting. Please 
contact the City Secretary at (512)332-8811 to coordinate. 
 
I agree that I will limit my time to three minutes, speak with respect, and refrain from using 
profane, insulting or threatening language. 

“I hereby certify that the information and statements by me to the Bastrop City Council 
are true and accurate.  I further swear that the testimony I give before this body will be 
true and accurate.  I understand that by speaking before the City Council, I may or may 
not be filmed or recorded for public broadcasting and I give my full permission to do so.” 

____________________________________________ 
(Signature) 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WELCOME TO THE BASTROP CITY COUNCIL MEETING! 
 
Those wishing to address the City Council are asked to complete this 
card. Please present the card to the City Secretary prior to the start of 
the meeting.  
 
The Mayor will ask those wishing to address the City Council to do so at 
the appropriate time. Please approach the speaker’s stand, state 
your name and address for the record, and discuss the specific 
agenda item or topic of interest. Please direct your comments to the 
Mayor and Council.  
 
Although the City Council cannot take specific action on Citizens’ 
Comments on items not on the Regular Agenda due to legal 
requirements, the City Council may:  
 
1. Have the item placed on a future agenda for action;  
2. Refer the item to the full City Council or a subcommittee for further 

study;  
3. Refer the item to staff for study or conclusion.  
 
We appreciate your interest in the community and hope you will 
visit again soon. 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 24, 2018       AGENDA ITEM: 9C 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve Resolution R-2018-57 of the City of Bastrop, Texas approving an 
Escrow Agreement with Seton Family of Hospitals for public improvements associated with the 
construction of a health care facility on 32 acres located at the southeast corner of SH 71 and FM 
304 in the amount of Eight Hundred Ninety-Six Thousand Three Hundred Seventeen and 40/100 
Dollars ($896,317.40), attached as Exhibit A; authorize the City Manager to execute all necessary 
documents; providing for a repealing clause, and establishing an effective date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Jerry Palady, Interim Director of Engineering & Development 
   
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Seton Family of Hospitals is building a health care facility on 32 acres located at the southeast 
corner of SH 71 and FM 304.  This project will include public improvements including a public lift 
station, wastewater improvements, and potable water improvements.  The Engineering Opinion 
of Probable Cost estimates the cost of this infrastructure at $896,317.40.   
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
In the City’s Code of Ordinances, Section 3.21.066 requires a reasonable bond from entities that 
are placing facilities in the public rights-of-way.  In lieu of a completion bond, the City is willing to 
accept an escrow agreement in the amount of the estimated cost of the infrastructure.  The escrow 
agent is Heritage Title Company of Austin.  The City Attorney has reviewed and approved this 
escrow agreement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution R-2018-57 of the City of Bastrop, Texas approving an 
Escrow Agreement with Seton Family of Hospitals for public improvements associated with the 
construction of a health care facility on 32 acres located at the southeast corner of SH 71 and FM 
304 in the amount of Eight Hundred Ninety-Six Thousand Three Hundred Seventeen and 40/100 
Dollars ($896,317.40), attached as Exhibit A; authorize the City Manager to execute all necessary 
documents; providing for a repealing clause, and establishing an effective date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Resolution R-2018-57 

• Exhibit A – Escrow Agreement 
 
 



1 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2018-57 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
APPROVING AN ESCROW AGREEMENT WITH SETON FAMILY OF 
HOSPITALS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A HEALTH CARE FACILITY ON 32 ACRES LOCATED 
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SH 71 AND FM 304 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
EIGHT HUNDRED NINETY-SIX THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SEVENTEEN 
AND 40/100 DOLLARS ($896,317.40), ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT A; 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY 
DOCUMENT; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALING CLAUSE; AND ESTABLISHING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council has appointed the City Manager as the Chief Administrative 

Officer of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, The City Manager is responsible for the proper administration of all affairs of 
the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City’s Code of Ordinances, Section 3.21.066 requires a reasonable bond 

from entities that are placing facilities in the public rights-of-way; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Seton Family of Hospitals are building a health care facility on 32 acres 

located at the southeast corner of SH 71 and FM 304 which includes public improvement 
improvements including a public lift station, wastewater improvements, and potable water 
improvements; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Engineering Opinion of Probable Cost estimates the cost of Seton’s 

infrastructure at $896,317.40. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BASTROP, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute all necessary 

documents related to the Escrow Agreement with Seton Family of Hospitals in the amount of Eight 
Hundred Ninety-Six Thousand Three Hundred Seventeen and 40/100 Dollars ($896,317.40), 
attached as Exhibit A. 
 

Section 2:  All orders, ordinances, and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in 
conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such conflict, and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the 
matters resolved herein. 
  

Section 3: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  
 
 



2 

 

 
DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bastrop this 24th  

day of July 2018. 
 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:  July 24, 2018      AGENDA ITEM:  9D 
 
TITLE: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-58 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, confirming the appointment by the Mayor to the Hunters Crossing Local Government 
Corporation Board, as required in Section 3.08 of the City’s Charter; and establishing an effective 
date. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda K. Humble, City Manager 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Section 3.08, Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem, of the City Charter states that the Mayor shall appoint 
members to all City boards and commissions, subject to confirmation by the City Council.   
 
Brian Rider, Place 2, represented Forestar, the former owner of Hunters Crossing.  Forestar 
recently sold their business interest in Hunters Crossing.  Council Member Drusilla Rogers will 
serve as the Place 2 representative until a future appointment is made by Mayor Schroeder. 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
 

• Council Member Drusilla Rogers is appointed as Place 2 on the Hunters Crossing Local 
Government Corporation Board for a term ending in 2020. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Consider action to approve Resolution No. R-2018-58 of the City Council of the City of Bastrop, 
Texas, confirming the appointment by the Mayor to the Hunters Crossing Local Government 
Corporation Board, as required in Section 3.08 of the City’s Charter; and establishing an effective 
date. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Resolution 



1 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2018-58 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS 
CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT TO THE HUNTERS CROSSING 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORPORATION BOARD, AS REQUIRED IN SECTION 
3.08 OF THE CITY’S CHARTER; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

 
WHEREAS, Section 3.08, Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem, of the City Charter states that the 

Mayor shall appoint members to all City boards and commissions, subject to confirmation by the 
City Council; and 
 

WHEREAS, Mayor Connie has made an appointment to the Hunters Crossing Local 
Government Corporation; and   

 
WHEREAS, City Council must confirm this appointment as required by the City Charter. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BASTROP, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1: That Mayor Connie Schroeder appointed the following member to the 

Hunters Crossing Local Government Corporation: 
 
Hunters Crossing Local Government Corporation:   
Council Member Drusilla Rogers is appointed to fill Place #2 with a term that expires in 

2020. 
 

Section 2: That the City Council of the City of Bastrop confirms Mayor Schroeder’s 
appointment to the Hunters Crossing Local Government Corporation. 
 

Section 3: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it 
is so resolved.  
  



2 

 

 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bastrop this 24th   

day of July, 2018. 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 

Connie B. Schroeder, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Ann Franklin, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney 
 
 

 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 24, 2018      AGENDA ITEM:  10A 
 
TITLE:   
City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.071 of the 

Texas Government Code to confer with City Attorney regarding legal advice related to the status 

of updating the city’s regulatory program, including public comment and citizen input into the new 

subdivision ordinance, pending revisions to zoning and sign codes, and uniformity of the 

permitting process. 

STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda K. Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 24, 2018      AGENDA ITEM:  10B 
 
 
TITLE:   
City Council shall convene into closed executive session pursuant to Section 551.072 of the 
Texas Government Code to discuss purchase of four (4) pieces of property in and around the 
Downtown area. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 24, 2018       AGENDA ITEM:  11 
 
 
TITLE:   
Take any necessary or appropriate action on matters posted for consideration in closed/executive 
session 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Lynda Humble, City Manager 
   


	July 24 2018 Executed Agenda
	4A - 1 Healthy Summer Meals for Kids
	4A - 2 Health Summer Meals for Kids
	4B - 1 Mayor's Report
	4B - 2 24July2018 Mayor's Report
	4C - Councilmembers' Report.docx
	4D - City Manager's Report
	6A - 1 Visit Bastrop Staff Report- OBrien.docx
	6A - 2  June President’s Report Back Up OBrien
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	6A - 3  May Financial Report O'Brien
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	6A - 4  June Powerpoint O'Brien
	6B - 1Monthly Financials Staff Report.docx
	6B - 2 Monthly Financials
	6C - 1 Quarterly Investment Report Staff Report
	6C - 2 Quaterly Investment Report
	3Q2018 Inv Rpt 
	GL Cash Analysis - 5262

	6D - 1 Presentation Comm Support Staff Report.docx
	6D - 2 FY19 Community Support Applicants
	Index
	Austin Habitat for Humanity
	Bastrop County Child Welfare Board
	Bastrop County Emerg Food Pantry
	Bastrop County Long Term Recovery Team
	Bastrop County Women's Shelter
	Bastrop Pregnancy Resource Center
	Boys & Girls Club of Austin and Travis County
	Children's Advocacy Center
	Combined Community Action Inc.
	Court Appointed Special Advocates
	Feed the Need Missions
	In The Streets Hands Up High Ministry
	Literacy Volunteers of Bastrop

	7 - Citizen Comments
	8A - 1 Staff Report Minutes
	8A - 2 MINUTES 07-10-2018
	8B - 1 Staff Report Sign Ord update
	8B - 2 Ordinance adopting Bastrop Digital Sign Ordinance
	9A - 1 Resolution R-2018-55 Staff Report
	9A - 2 Resolution R-2018-55 Issuance of COs
	9B - 1 Rules of Procedure Staff Report
	9B - 2 Rules of Procedure Resolution
	9B - 3 Bastrop Rules of Procedure - REVISED 2018
	ARTICLE 1. AUTHORITY, APPLICABILITY, AMENDMENT, AND ANNUAL REVIEW
	1.1 Authority.
	1.2 Applicability.
	1.3 Amendment.
	1.4 Annual Review.

	ARTICLE 2. GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURE AND POLICIES
	2.1 Construction of Authority.
	2.2 Meetings Shall Be Public.
	2.3 Conduct of Meetings.
	2.4 Regular Meetings.
	2.5 Special Meetings.
	2.6 Emergency Meetings.
	2.7 Workshops (Work Session).
	2.8 Executive Sessions.
	2.9 Recessed Meetings.
	2.10 Quorum.
	2.11 Conflict of Interest.
	2.12 Presiding Officer.
	2.13 Minutes of Meetings.
	2.14 Suspension and Amendment of Rules.
	2.15 Rules for the Press and Media.

	ARTICLE 3. PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE
	3.1 Purpose.
	3.2 Model Format for an Agenda Item Discussion.
	3.3 The Basic Motions.
	3.4 The Motion to Amend.
	3.5 Discussion and Debate.
	3.6 Other Motions.
	3.7 Motions Requiring a Supermajority Vote to Pass.
	3.8 Motion to Reconsider.
	3.9 Courtesy, Decorum and Order.
	3.10 City Council and Board Member Disruptions.
	3.11 Audience Disruptions.
	3.12 Council May Discipline its Own Members.

	ARTICLE 4. AGENDA ORDER
	4.1 Call to Order.
	4.2 Pledges of Allegiance to the United States & Texas Flags.
	4.3 Invocation.
	4.4 Presentations.
	4.5 Work Session/Briefings.
	4.6 Staff and Board Briefings.
	Items that are provided to Council on a routine basis, such as monthly financial statements and quarterly investment reports, should be included in this section.  Appointed boards of the City, who have been requested to provide periodic updates, such ...
	4.7 Citizen Comments.
	4.8A Approval of the Minutes.
	4.8B Consent Agenda Items.
	4.9 Items for Individual Consideration.
	4.10 Executive Session Items.
	4.11 Action on Executive Session Items.
	4.12 Adjournment.

	ARTICLE 5. RULES GOVERNING CITIZEN COMMENTS
	5.1 Purpose.
	5.2 Rules for Audience Comments.
	5.3  Rules Governing Citizen Comments.
	5.4 Preservation of Order.

	ARTICLE 6. COUNCIL LIAISONS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

	9B - 4 Revised Citizen Speaking Cards
	9C - 1 Seton Escrow Agreement Staff Report
	9C - 2 Resolution Seton
	9C - 3 Exhibit A Seton Escrow Agreement
	9D - 1 Hunters Crossing LGC Board Appointment
	9D - 2 Resolution Hunters Crossing LGC Board Appointment
	10A - Development Review Process
	10B - 1 LH - Purchase Property Executive Session
	11 - Executive Session Action



